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WHEREUPON, the f o l l o w i n g proceedings were had a t 

8:55 a.m.: 

EXAMINER BROOKS: C a l l Case Number 14,008, the 

A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico O i l Conservation f o r a 

compliance order. 

C a l l f o r appearances. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Mikal Altomare on behalf of the 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. P a d i l l a on behalf of Yeso 

Energy, Inc. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. Do you — How many 

witnesses? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I have one witness. 

MR. PADILLA: Two witnesses. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, would the witnesses s t a t e 

your names please f o r the record? 

MR. SANCHEZ: Daniel Sanchez, f o r the OCD. 

MR. LEE: Gene Lee, Yeso Energy. 

MR. QUINTANA: Richard Quintana. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Witnesses w i l l be sworn. 

(Thereupon, the witnesses were sworn.) 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. Do you wish t o make 

an opening statement, Ms. Altomare? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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MS. ALTOMARE: I do. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Proceed. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Mr. Hearing Examiner, t h i s i s a 

compliance case t h a t i s a good example of why the r u l e s are 

i n place and why we need t o have procedures i n place t o — 

f o r enforcement. I t ' s a good example of an operator who 

has taken i t upon himself t o decide t h a t the r u l e s don't 

apply. 

This i s a compliance case i n v o l v i n g an operator 

who decided t h a t he d i d not want t o f i l e p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s 

under Rule 1115. He was repeatedly informed of these 

d e f i c i e n c i e s , repeatedly assured the D i v i s i o n t h a t he was 

going t o come i n t o compliance. 

He was n o t i f i e d t h a t i f he d i d not come i n t o 

compliance h i s a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t and produce was going 

t o be canceled. That d i d come t o f r u i t i o n , t h a t a u t h o r i t y 

was canceled. He confirmed t h a t he was aware t h a t t h a t 

a u t h o r i t y was canceled. 

I t has r e c e n t l y come t o the knowledge of the 

D i v i s i o n t h a t despite the f a c t t h a t he was canceled and he 

knew he was canceled, he was producing a number of w e l l s 

d u r i n g t h i s p e r i o d of time. This only came t o our 

knowledge because those w e l l s were subsequently 

t r a n s f e r r e d , and the new operator brought the records up t o 

date. 

STEVEN T. 
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Twenty-four w e l l s were t r a n s f e r r e d by operator 

Yeso t o operator Kerns Petroleum, and 19 of those w e l l s 

were found t o be producing during the p e r i o d of 

c a n c e l l a t i o n between November of 2006 and the date of 

t r a n s f e r , which occurred June 1st, 2 007. 

Yeso's period of c a n c e l l a t i o n has not been 

r e i n s t a t e d , h i s a u t h o r i t y t o produce has not been 

r e i n s t a t e d a t t h i s p o i n t . 

I t has r e c e n t l y come t o my a t t e n t i o n — Although 

I would l i k e t o e s t a b l i s h f o r the record t h a t I d i d not get 

the prehearing statement. I suspect, as I'm reading 

through the record, t h a t i t i s because i t was faxed t o my 

telephone instead of my fax number u n t i l about t h r e e 

o'clock yesterday afternoon, so I d i d not know the f u l l 

e x tent of opposing party's p o s i t i o n u n t i l about t h r e e 

o'clock yesterday afternoon. 

I t i s my understanding t h a t i t i s h i s p o s i t i o n 

t h a t he was not the operator of these w e l l s and t h e r e f o r e 

was not operating them i n v i o l a t i o n of t h i s order of 

c a n c e l l a t i o n . 

However, under the r u l e s operators have a duty t o 

keep the OCD informed of t r a n s f e r s of w e l l s , of t h e i r 

o peratorship of those w e l l s . 

These w e l l s were under h i s — under Yeso's 

operatorship d u r i n g t h i s period of time, he was aware t h a t 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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they were under the operatorship of Yeso, the w e l l s were 

t r a n s f e r r e d t o Yeso and signed by Mr. Lee. The signatures 

match m u l t i p l e other documents t h a t I don't he w i l l d ispute 

t h a t he a c t u a l l y d i d sign. He i s the only authorized 

person t o log onto the system and confirm these documents 

and confirm the w e l l t r a n s f e r s . 

Simply, there i s no argument t h a t regardless who 

was a c t u a l l y out there pumping the w e l l s , he was the 

operator of record and he was operating them i n v i o l a t i o n 

of t h i s order of c a n c e l l a t i o n . 

Because of t h i s , t h i s i s a c l e a r example of 

somebody who i s operating and t h i n k i n g t h a t the r u l e s don't 

apply, and we f e e l t h a t i t j u s t i f i e s p e n a l t i e s . 

And we t h i n k t h a t i n order t o b r i n g our records 

c u r r e n t , i t would be appropriate f o r us t o have access t o 

a l l the records of w e l l s t h a t he was oper a t i n g d u r i n g t h a t 

p e r i o d of time, so t h a t we can make sure t h a t a l l of the C-

115s f o r t h a t p e r i o d of time were a c t u a l l y being reported 

p r o p e r l y and t h a t our records are proper and complete. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. 

Mr. P a d i l l a , d i d you want t o make an opening 

statement a t t h i s time? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, I do. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Go ahead. 

MR. PADILLA: F i r s t of a l l , I want t o c l a r i f y the 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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record. 

We d i d i n a d v e r t e n t l y — w e l l , we d i d not 

i n a d v e r t e n t l y , we f i l e d on November 26th, Monday, our 

prehearing statement. We f i l e d two, one w i t h the D i v i s i o n , 

the o r i g i n a l , and we also served another copy so t h a t i t 

would be served on counsel f o r the D i v i s i o n . Why i t never 

got t o her I don't know. 

I n terms of the entry of appearance I suppose we 

may have made a mistake, but nonetheless I have been i n 

touch w i t h counsel and knew t h a t I was r e p r e s e n t i n g Yeso 

Energy. 

Now, i n terms of the f a c t s of t h i s case, Mr. Lee 

w i l l t e s t i f y t h a t he as president of Yeso Energy never 

operated t h i s w e l l , he's never been i n the business of 

op e r a t i n g o i l w e l l s . He does have a c o n s u l t i n g f i r m c a l l e d 

Lee c o n s u l t i n g , and he was contacted t o perform work on 

t h r e e of these w e l l s . 

The chain of t i t l e f o r the o i l and gas leases and 

the w e l l s i n t h i s case, on the r e l e v a n t p e r i o d , goes from 

Whiting O i l and Gas t o a company named Aleanna Resources, 

LLC, then t o Kern Petroleum Corporation — or Kerns 

Petroleum Corporation. 

At no time d i d Mr. Lee e i t h e r i n d i v i d u a l l y or 

through Yeso or through Lee Consulting operate these w e l l s . 

I n f a c t , t h e r e w i l l be testimony here t h a t the signs were 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 
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never changed, the Whiting O i l and Gas signs were changed. 

The testimony here from Mr. Quintana w i l l be t h a t 

he a c t u a l l y performed mechanical work on thr e e of the 

w e l l s , and t h a t work was r e f e r r e d by Mr. Lee as under Lee 

Consulting. The type of work t h a t was done was not 

operating-type, but mechanical work on thr e e of the w e l l s , 

a l l of which are the subject of t h i s case. 

Now Mr. Lee w i l l t e s t i f y t h a t he had no contact 

and had no c o n t r a c t u a l r e l a t i o n s w i t h Whiting O i l and Gas 

Corporation, he had no contact w i t h them, c o n t r a c t u a l or 

otherwise, t h a t he never had any r e l a t i o n s h i p other than 

w i t h the three w e l l s t h a t he was asked t o perform 

mechanical work, and t h a t he r e f e r r e d t o Mr. Quintana. 

The b i l l i n g was done through Lee Consulting f o r 

the t h r e e w e l l s , and he has had no c o n t r a c t u a l r e l a t i o n s h i p 

w i t h Kerns Petroleum Corporation, t h e r e f o r e — He w i l l also 

t e s t i f y t h a t he has had usurpation of h i s OGRID number by 

someone i n Roswell who has used h i s OGRID number and used 

h i s o p e r a t i n g bond f o r purposes of performing or op e r a t i n g 

w e l l s . 

But i n terms of being the a c t u a l operator of 

these w e l l s , he has simply not been the operator as — i n 

terms of being the designated operator. 

Now, he's f u l l y aware t h a t t h e r e i s a change of 

operator form on f i l e w i t h the OCD records showing what 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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appears t o be h i s signature on the operatorship from 

Whiting O i l and Gas t o Yeso Energy. 

He w i l l t e s t i f y t h a t w i t h regard t the change of 

operator from Yeso t o Kerns Petroleum, t h a t he d i d s i g n 

t h a t on the advice of the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , the 

A r t e s i a o f f i c e , and I t h i n k dealing through Mr. Sanchez, 

t h a t i n order t o get him out of t h i s OGRID and i n order t o 

t r a n s f e r the operatorship so t h a t he would have some 

c o r r e c t i o n of the records, he d i d t h a t only f o r t h a t 

purpose. Not because he was the operator, but i t was some 

way t o get the monkey o f f h i s back i n order t o be able t o 

change operator and get those w e l l records, and so t h a t 

Kerns could then operate the w e l l s , because they d i d 

rec e i v e t i t l e from Aleanna Resources. 

That w i l l be our case. Thank you. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Thank you. 

You may c a l l your witness. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

Before I begin, a couple of l o g i s t i c a l matters. 

The e x h i b i t s t h a t the OCD plans t o present a t t h i s p o i n t 

are b a s i c a l l y those t h a t were i n i t i a l l y attached t o our 

a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h one minor change t o t h a t . 

There was an e r r o r — there was an omission t o 

E x h i b i t B t h a t has been remedied i n t h i s packet, so I ' d 

l i k e t o hand you — This i s the packet t h a t was i n i t i a l l y 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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attached t o the A p p l i c a t i o n , w i t h the a d d i t i o n of what 

should have been included i n E x h i b i t B and which was 

a c t u a l l y referenced as p a r t of — a c t u a l l y I t h i n k I handed 

you the wrong — I t h i n k I handed you my stack, s o r r y . 

I t i s a c t u a l l y referenced i n the A p p l i c a t i o n , so 

the document should have been included i n the A p p l i c a t i o n 

t o begin w i t h , and — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: And what you've handed me i s a 

complete set of your e x h i b i t s ? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t ' s a complete set of the 

e x h i b i t s t h a t was attached t o the A p p l i c a t i o n . We w i l l 

a lso be presenting through our witness an a d d i t i o n a l 

e x h i b i t , which we have labeled E x h i b i t E. Would you l i k e 

me t o hand t h a t t o you at t h i s p i n t , or go ahead and do i t 

i n the course of the — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I f you have a copy. The 

o r i g i n a l needs t o be handed t o the c o u r t r e p o r t e r a t the 

time they're admitted i n t o evidence. 

MS. ALTOMARE: And then depending on the course 

t h a t Mr. — Yeso's examination takes, we may have one 

a d d i t i o n a l e x h i b i t . 

Okay, a t t h i s time the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 

c a l l s Daniel Sanchez. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: You may proceed w i t h 

examination of Mr. Sanchez. 

STEVEN T. 
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DANIEL SANCHEZ, 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. Please s t a t e your name f o r the record. 

A. Daniel Sanchez. 

Q. And by whom are you employed? 

A. The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

Q. And what i s your t i t l e ? 

A. Compliance and enforcement manager. 

Q. And what are your d u t i e s as compliance and 

enforcement manager? 

A. I supervise the OCD's four d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s , the 

Environmental Bureau and the UIC program d i r e c t o r , and I 

oversee compliance and enforcement cases. 

Q. And have you reviewed the w e l l f i l e s f o r the 

w e l l s a t issue i n t h i s hearing? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the h i s t o r y of the 

operatorship of those 19 wells? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. Who was the operator of record f o r the 9 w e l l s i n 

t h i s matter between November 20th, 2006, and June 1st, 

2007? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 
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A. Yeso Energy. 

Q. And how do you know that? 

A. From the i n f o r m a t i o n I obtained from our w e l l 

f i l e s . 

Q. How do you go about determining the operator of 

record when you review a w e l l f i l e ? 

A. I look through the a c t u a l w e l l f i l e . I f there's 

a change of operatorship, i t w i l l be i n the w e l l f i l e t h a t 

i n d i c a t e s t h a t there was a change and who t h a t change was 

made from and who i t was made t o . 

Q. Under the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n r u l e s , what 

are the d u t i e s of an operator i n terms of keeping the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n informed of the change of 

operatorship of wells? 

A. Under Rule 19.15.3.100, operator r e g i s t r a t i o n and 

change of operator, change of operator occurs when the 

e n t i t y responsible f o r a w e l l or a group of w e l l s changes. 

Change of operator may r e s u l t from a sale, assignment by a 

co u r t , a change i n operating agreement or other 

t r a n s a c t i o n . 

Under a change of operator, w e l l s are moved from 

the OGRID number of the operator of record w i t h the 

D i v i s i o n t o the new operator's OGRID number. And the 

operator of record w i t h the D i v i s i o n and the new operator 

s h a l l apply f o r a change of a u t h o r i t y t o j o i n t l y f i l e f o r a 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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C-145 i n order t o make the change of operator o f f i c i a l w i t h 

the OCD. 

Q. So the t r a n s f e r i n the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r the change 

of operatorship i s j o i n t l y f i l e d between the two operators? 

A. I t ' s supposed t o be. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t process? 

A. Not e n t i r e l y , I don't r e a l l y deal w i t h t h a t . 

Q. Just t o make i t a l i t t l e b i t easier as we go 

through your testimony, l e t ' s go ahead and i d e n t i f y the 

e x h i b i t s t h a t are included i n the packet a t t h i s time. 

A. Okay. E x h i b i t A i s the n o t i c e of c a n c e l l a t i o n of 

a u t h o r i t y l e t t e r , dated November 20th, 2006. 

Q. Okay, and E x h i b i t B? 

A. E x h i b i t B i s going t o be the e-mail from Mr. Lee 

i n response t o the November 2 0th l e t t e r , dated November 

27th, 2006. 

Q. Okay, and also included i n E x h i b i t B — 

A. — are the o r i g i n a l e-mail from David Bradshaw i n 

our o f f i c e , i nforming Yeso t h a t they were sho r t on the 

C-115 f i l i n g s , and a response t o t h a t e-mail from Mr. Lee 

t o David Bradshaw, e x p l a i n i n g why they would — or what 

they would be doing. 

Q. Okay. 

A. E x h i b i t C i s a follow-up l e t t e r from OCD t o Yeso 

dated January 8th, 2007. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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E x h i b i t D i s the operator t r a n s f e r documentation, 

Yeso t o Kerns, which was e f f e c t i v e on June 1st of 2007. 

And f i n a l l y E x h i b i t E i s a production r e p o r t 

summary f o r Yeso Energy. 

Q. Okay. And also included beneath the p r o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t summary, what are the other documents i n t h a t packet 

of E x h i b i t D — or E rather? 

A. They are from our w e l l master f i l e s , and they're 

the production r e p o r t s f o r each of the w e l l s i n question. 

Q. As the compliance and enforcement manager, are 

you f a m i l i a r w i t h Rule 1115 and production r e p o r t i n g 

requirements? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay, and what are an operator's o b l i g a t i o n s 

under t h a t r u l e ? 

A. The operator under Rule 115 must f i l e a monthly 

r e p o r t f o r each nonplugged w e l l completion f o r which the 

D i v i s i o n has an approved C-104, a u t h o r i z a t i o n of t r a n s p o r t , 

on a Form C-115. The operator has — or s h a l l f o l l o w the 

r e p o r t s using the D i v i s i o n ' s web-based o n - l i n e a p p l i c a t i o n 

on or before the 15th day of the second month f o l l o w i n g the 

month of production. 

I f an operator f a i l s t o form a C-115 t h a t the 

D i v i s i o n accepts, the D i v i s i o n s h a l l w i t h i n 60 days of 

appropriate f i l i n g date, n o t i f y and — n o t i f y the operator 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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by e l e c t r o n i c m a i l or l e t t e r of i t s i n t e n t t o revoke the 

operator's a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t or i n j e c t , i f the 

operator does not submit an acceptable and complete Form C-

115. 

I f the operator does not submit an acceptable C-

115 or request a hearing w i t h i n 120 days of the o r i g i n a l 

due date of the C-115, the D i v i s i o n may cancel the 

operator's a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t from or i n j e c t i n t o a l l 

of the w e l l s t h a t i t operates. 

Q. So the C-115 r e p o r t i n g i s done, a t l e a s t i n p a r t , 

on l i n e ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the e f f o r t s of the D i v i s i o n 

i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case t o o b t a i n compliance w i t h Yeso 

Energy w i t h Rule 115 i n 2 006? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. And can you discuss a l i t t l e b i t what the 

beginning of those e f f o r t s were back i n — I t h i n k i t was 

September of 2 006? 

A. Yeah, under E x h i b i t B we have the o r i g i n a l 

e l e c t r o n i c e-mail t h a t was sent from David Bradshaw t o Yeso 

Energy. That was on — 

Q. I'm s o r r y t o i n t e r r u p t . What was David 

Bradshaw's p o s i t i o n a t the time w i t h the Department? 

A. I can't remember h i s exact p o s i t i o n , but he 
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track e d the C-115 f i l i n g s , and he had other d u t i e s as w e l l , 

but one of them was t r a c k i n g the C-115s. 

Q. But i t was done on behalf of the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. The e-mail was sent on September 7th of 2006, and 

i t was n o t i f y i n g Yeso t h a t they had not received 

e l e c t r o n i c a l l y submitted C-115s f o r the f o l l o w i n g p e r i o d — 

at t h a t time i t was j u s t May of 2 006 — and i t l a i d out the 

Rule 1115, the 120-day deadline t o t u r n i n the missing 

r e p o r t s or requesting hearing. 

Also i n t h a t — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Excuse me, the copy of E x h i b i t 

B t h a t I have submitted has two e-mail, one from LeeCon t o 

David Bradshaw on September the 8th, and then a response on 

September the 8th from Bradshaw t o LeeCon, and then there 

i s — attached are two e-mails dated November 27th. 

But I don't have an e-mail dated September 7th i n 

t h i s package. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yeah, I apologize. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, you're going t o be 

ten d e r i n g t h i s i n t o evidence? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes, and i t may also — i t may 

a c t u a l l y already be attached t o the A p p l i c a t i o n . 
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EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, you may continue. 

MS. ALTOMARE: There was some confusion — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: You can c l a r i f y i t a t the time 

you o f f e r the e x h i b i t s i n t o evidence. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I see t h a t . 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k i t was o r i g i n a l l y — I 

w i l l c l a r i f y t h a t , I apologize. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Continue. 

THE WITNESS: Okay, on September 8th of 2 006, the 

day a f t e r t h a t i n i t i a l e-mail was sent, t h e r e was a 

response by Yeso and i t said, I w i l l get them submitted by 

Monday a.m. I thought i t showed up t h a t they were sent. 

I s t h e r e any c e r t a i n way I can confirm t h a t they were 

received f o r sure? I am out of town u n t i l Sunday a.m., but 

w i l l have them i n t o you and f o l l o w up w i t h an e-mail or 

phone c a l l t o ensure you d i d receive them. Gene. 

And Mr. Bradshaw responded t o t h a t , t h a t same 

day, l e t t i n g him know t h a t he got the e-mail. 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare) And what was Mr. Bradshaw — I 

apologize — What i f any response d i d Mr. Lee have beyond 

t h a t ? Did he ever t u r n i n any a d d i t i o n a l C-115 

information? 

A. No. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h any f u r t h e r a c t i o n taken by 
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the D i v i s i o n a f t e r t h a t p o i n t i n time? 

A. Yeah, when the 120-day period came and went, the 

November 20th, 2000, l e t t e r i n E x h i b i t A was issued, and 

t h a t ' s the c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t from or 

i n j e c t i n t o w e l l s operated by Yeso Energy. 

Q. And what i f any response was received from Mr. 

Lee i n response t o t h a t c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y l e t t e r ? 

A. Again, E x h i b i t B has the e-mail response by Mr. 

Lee and i t says, I received a l e t t e r G a i l MacQuesten about 

delinquent C-115s and revoking my a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o 

t r a n s p o r t . I have been out of commission f o r s e v e r a l 

months due t o h e a l t h problems. I thought t h a t the lady i n 

Midland, Texas, was f i l i n g a l l the C-115s and j u s t found 

out t h a t she was f i l i n g only on the Whiting Pet w e l l s 

t r a n s f e r r e d t o Yeso f o r Aleanna Resources, Incorporated. I 

w i l l get the i n f o back today from Midland, Texas and w i l l 

get the C-115s f i l e d by Wednesday i n the p.m. 

Q. And j u s t f o r — j u s t t o c l a r i f y , i s i t — i t 

s p e c i f i e s i n t h a t e-mail t h a t there were Whiting w e l l s t h a t 

were t r a n s f e r r e d t o Yeso? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did Mr. Lee ever submit the missing r e p o r t s as 

promised on the 29th? 

A. No, he d i d n ' t . 

Q. Did he ever submit them a f t e r the 29th, t o your 
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knowledge? 

A. No, not t o my knowledge. 

Q. Was there any f u r t h e r communication between Mr. 

Lee and the D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Another l e t t e r was sent t o Mr. Lee on January 

8th , 2007. This was i n regard t o a request by Mr. Lee f o r 

an extension on an agreed compliance order f o r i n a c t i v e 

w e l l s and a waiver of p e n a l t i e s . 

I t was a separate issue, but i n t h a t l e t t e r Mr. 

Lee was once again n o t i f i e d t h a t the a u t h o r i t y — the OCD 

canceled the a u t h o r i t y of Yeso t o t r a n s p o r t from or i n j e c t 

i n t o any of the w e l l s i t operates, and based on i t s f a i l u r e 

t o f i l e production r e p o r t s from May of 2006. Yeso has 

s t i l l not f i l e d i t s production r e p o r t s f o r May, 2006, and 

i s s t i l l s ubject t o the c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y t o 

t r a n s p o r t or i n j e c t . 

So he was warned again through t h a t l e t t e r t h a t 

the a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t was s t i l l i n e f f e c t , the 

c a n c e l l a t i o n . 

Q. Okay, and f o r the record you're r e f e r r i n g t o 

E x h i b i t C? 

A. Yes, I'm sorry, E x h i b i t C. 

Q. To your knowledge, who's the c u r r e n t operator of 

record f o r the 19 w e l l s at issue i n t h i s matter? 

A. Kerns O i l and Gas. 
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Q. Okay, and how do you know t h a t Kerns i s now the 

c u r r e n t operator? 

A. From a review of the w e l l f i l e s . We show a 

t r a n s f e r t h a t occurred on June 1st of 2007 from Yeso t o 

Kerns. 

Q. Okay, and i s E x h i b i t D the e x h i b i t t h a t — the 

document t h a t you would be looking a t t o e s t a b l i s h t h a t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. To your knowledge, has Yeso's a u t h o r i t y ever been 

r e i n s t a t e d t o t r a n s p o r t or i n j e c t ? 

A. No, i t hasn't. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o draw your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t D — I 

mean E x h i b i t E, I apologize. 

A. Okay. 

Q. What i s the top page of t h i s document, t h i s stack 

of documents? 

A. This i s a C-115 balancing summary r e p o r t — i t ' s 

a summary of the balancing r e p o r t , f o r Yeso Energy. And i t 

goes — i t ' s a c t u a l l y showing the production of gas and o i l 

by Yeso from 2004 through — January 1st of 2004 through 

May of 2007. 

Q. Okay. Now I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

the p e r i o d of time s t a r t i n g i n November of 2 006 when the 

c a n c e l l a t i o n s t a r t e d , so f o r — since the c a n c e l l a t i o n 

s t a r t e d November 20th, f o r ease l e t ' s s t a r t w i t h December 
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of 2006. 

What do the numbers f o r production of Yeso 

r e f l e c t , beginning i n December of 2006 and running through 

the present time? 

A. Okay, f o r December of 2006 i t shows gas produced 

and gas tr a n s p o r t e d i n the amount of 1516 u n i t s produced 

and t r a n s p o r t e d , and o i l produced f o r t h a t month was 855 

b a r r e l s , and t r a n s p o r t of 1432. 

And then i t goes on t o show from January of 2 007 

through May of 2007 f o r a t o t a l of gas produced 2062, 

tr a n s p o r t e d 2062, o i l produced was 2857, and o i l 

t r a n s p o r t e d was 2886. 

Q. And t o your knowledge was — once again, was Yeso 

— was Yeso's a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t or i n j e c t ever 

r e i n s t a t e d d u r i n g any of these months? 

A. No, i t wasn't. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o the 

remaining documents i n E x h i b i t E. 

A. Okay. 

Q. And without belaboring the p o i n t , what do these 

documents represent? 

A. These show the production — these show i n Kerns 

Petroleum, a c t u a l l y , f o r the months a f t e r the t r a n s f e r of 

the w e l l s , but i t shows the production f o r each one of the 

i n d i v i d u a l w e l l s i n question, going back some time. 
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Q. And why does the p r i n t o u t r e f l e c t Kerns Petroleum 

a t the top of the documents? 

A. Kerns i s the cu r r e n t operator of record, and 

these were p u l l e d a f t e r the f a c t so t h e y ' l l show up as 

Kerns. 

Q. And the dates r e f l e c t e d on these r e p o r t s are 

what? 

A. December 1st of 2006 through the c u r r e n t — 

September 1st of 2007. 

Q. And are these records kept i n the o r d i n a r y course 

of business — 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. — of the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Does the Hearing Examiner wish 

t h a t the witness go through the s p e c i f i c d e t a i l s of the 

data contained t h e r e i n , or i s the submission of the e x h i b i t 

i t s e l f s u f f i c i e n t ? 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I t h i n k the submission of the 

e x h i b i t w i l l be s u f f i c i e n t f o r our purposes. 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare) As you know, t h i s was f i l e d as 

a compliance case. 

What recommendations would you make f o r o b t a i n i n g 

compliance i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r matter? 

A. Oh, we have several recommendations t o the 

Hearing Examiner which we would l i k e t o see, and one of 
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them being a date c e r t a i n f o r Yeso t o submit the C-115s 

t h a t are l a t e , b a s i c a l l y update the OCD w i t h a l l t h e i r 

C-115s on any production t h a t they've had. 

We would also request t h a t the OCD be allowed t o 

a u d i t Yeso's production records on i t s w e l l s t h a t were i n 

opera t i o n d u r i n g the time of the c a n c e l l a t i o n , t o v e r i f y i f 

any other ones were being produced and tr a n s p o r t e d a t t h a t 

time. 

And we're also requesting a penalty be imposed on 

Yeso. The penalty amount would be $88,000, $1000 f o r 

each — t h a t each w e l l i n question v i o l a t e d the 

c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y , which was dated 11-20 of '07. 

Q. Just t o address the a n t i c i p a t e d testimony of Mr. 

Lee, are you aware of any a l l e g a t i o n s t h a t anybody else has 

been using Mr. Lee's OGRID number? 

A. Just today. 

Q. Okay, and d i d you ever recommend t h a t Mr. Lee 

execute a document t h a t you — t h a t he represented he d i d 

not own the w e l l s or operate the w e l l s f o r ? 

A. Not t h a t I'm aware o f , not t h a t I remember. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. I don't have any f u r t h e r 

questions a t t h i s time f o r t h i s witness. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: I have some questions. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I thought you might. 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, f i r s t of a l l on t h i s E x h i b i t E t h a t 

you submitted, you show some of the Kerns pr o d u c t i o n a f t e r 

the f i r s t two pages. And I see there a bunch of Langli e 

M a t t i x w e l l s and Allison-Upper Penn w e l l s , and I'm curious 

why those w e l l s were chosen, i n l i g h t of the f a c t t h a t 

there are 24 w e l l s t h a t are the subject of t h i s case, and 

those w e l l s do not appear as having — as showing — as 

being on t h i s E x h i b i t E. 

A. The 24 w e l l s on E x h i b i t — 

Q. Yes. I n other words, t h i s case, as I understand 

i t , i n v olves four Cortland Myers U n i t w e l l s , a Jamison — 

two Jamison w e l l s , some Knight w e l l s , Las Cruces and State 

w e l l s , as l i s t e d on the advertisement f o r t h i s case. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o f i n d out — 

A. These are the i n d i v i d u a l w e l l s y o u ' l l see up on 

top. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . 

A. And i t ' s not going t o cover a l l 24 of the w e l l s . 

We're only i n t e r e s t e d i n the 19 w e l l s t h a t were a c t u a l l y 

producing d u r i n g t h a t time. 

Q. Okay. Let me ask you now, Why was the change of 

operator accepted i f Yeso Energy was i n noncompliance? I n 
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other words, the change of operator from Yeso t o Kerns 

Petroleum. 

A. That they were — I am not sure, t o be honest. I 

do not know. 

Q. Was there some cure i n the noncompliance i n order 

t o allow the t r a n s f e r of ownership? 

A. Not t h a t I'm aware of. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k t h a t ' s beyond the scope of 

h i s d u t i e s . 

MR. PADILLA: I f he knows. I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o 

f i n d out why the change of operator was accepted by the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I w i l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n . 

I f the witness doesn't know the answer — and I b e l i e v e he 

sai d t h a t , but he can re-say so. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I do not know why t h a t 

would... 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) What i s the normal procedure i f 

a w e l l i s i n noncompliance i n terms of t r a n s f e r r i n g 

o peratorship of t h a t well? Do you know? 

A. An i n d i v i d u a l well? 

Q. An i n d i v i d u a l w e l l or a number of wells? 

A. I t depends on what type of noncompliance the w e l l 

or w e l l s are subject t o . I f an operator i s t r y i n g t o 

ob t a i n w e l l s and he's i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 40, i n which he 
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may have more i n a c t i v e w e l l s than he's allowed, t h a t a 

t r a n s f e r wouldn't occur unless the operator gets i n t o an 

agreed compliance order t a k i n g care of those w e l l s and 

g e t t i n g out of Rule 40. 

Q. Now Mr. Lee and Yeso Energy had entered i n t o a 

compliance order i n t h i s — w i t h respect t o some of these 

w e l l s and other w e l l s ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. They were — entered i n t o an agreed compliance 

order on i n a c t i v e w e l l s . I'm not sure how many of these 

w e l l s were a p a r t of t h a t order, or i f any of them were a 

p a r t of the order. 

Q. Do you know whether any of the w e l l s i n v o l v e d i n 

t h i s case were involved i n t h a t compliance order? 

A. Like I said, I'm not sure which w e l l s were p a r t 

of t h a t agreed compliance order, I ' d have t o go through the 

agreed compliance order and then v e r i f y them against t h i s 

l i s t here. 

Q. I n these e-mails t h a t you t e s t i f i e d about t h a t 

are attached as E x h i b i t B, I believe you had another one 

th e r e t h a t was not p a r t of t h i s packet. Do those e-mails 

i d e n t i f y the w e l l s t h a t were the subject of t h i s hearing 

today? 

A. I t d i d not s p e c i f i c a l l y , as f a r as I can see, 

i d e n t i f y each of the w e l l s t h a t was i n v i o l a t i o n . I t d i d 

s t a t e t h a t they had not submitted any C-115s. 
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Q. Do you know whether the issues i n v o l v e d i n the 

compliance order t h a t was a c t u a l l y signed by Yeso Energy 

are p a r t of the discussion i n those e-mails? 

A. I'm not aware of t h a t . 

Q. You don't know? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Did you ever t r a c k or t r y t o f i n d out i f i n f a c t 

someone else was operating the w e l l s , such as Aleanna 

Resources? 

A. My review of the w e l l f i l e showed the t r a n s f e r 

from Whiting t o Yeso and then being t r a n s f e r r e d from Yeso 

t o Kerns, and I had no reason t o b e l i e v e t h a t t h e r e were 

other e n t i t i e s involved a t t h a t p o i n t , i f they weren't i n 

the w e l l f i l e s or on our records. 

Q. Did you go out t o the w e l l l o c a t i o n s or send 

somebody from the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n and f i n d out 

whether the signage on the w e l l s was Yeso Energy or Whiting 

O i l and Gas? 

A. Personally, no, I d i d not. 

Q. Did you send anyone out there t o f i n d out? 

A. I d i d not. 

Q. Do the r e g u l a t i o n s of the D i v i s i o n r e q u i r e 

signage t o be i n the name of the operator on the w e l l ? 

A. Yes, they do r e q u i r e i t , but i n many cases out 

t h e r e i t ' s not the case. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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Q. I f the w e l l s were i n noncompliance, why wasn't 

t h i s done i n t h i s case? 

A. I can't answer t h a t question. 

Q. The only t h i n g you looked a t was the f i l e s " of the 

OCD, r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. You — d i d you know t h a t — d i d you ever ask 

Whiting O i l and Gas, or do any i n v e s t i g a t i o n w i t h regard t o 

whether Whiting O i l and Gas was s t i l l the operator? 

A. Whiting O i l and Gas wasn't the operator when I 

d i d the review. The review showed t h a t Yeso was the 

operator of record. I had no reason t o go back and 

question Whiting as t o why they t r a n s f e r r e d the w e l l s t o 

Chaparral — I mean t o — yeah, t o Chaparral. 

Q. I s David Bradshaw s t i l l working f o r the D i v i s i o n ? 

A. No, he's not. 

Q. Where i s Mr. Bradshaw today? Do you know? 

A. No, I don't know where he t r a n s f e r r e d t o . 

Q. Does the OGRID number or the OGRID i n f o r m a t i o n 

shown on the OGRID system show who owns the wells? 

A. I bel i e v e t h a t ' s the case, yes. 

Q. During the r e l e v a n t period you're t r y i n g t o get 

the C-115s, d i d the ownership of the w e l l s — was t h a t 

shown as Aleanna Resources? 

A. Not i n the — not i n — 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

31 

MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o o b j e c t . Ownership 

i s n ' t a t issue, the operatorship i s . 

MR. PADILLA: I f he knows, I'm j u s t asking. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well — 

MR. PADILLA: He t e s t i f i e d t h a t ownership i s 

shown on the OGRID. I'm j u s t asking him i f he knows. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, I t h i n k , Mr. P a d i l l a , you 

are w e l l aware t h a t i t i s not, and t h a t he i s using — t h a t 

he has misspoken, so I w i l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n . I f you 

want t o o f f e r evidence of ownership, you're f r e e t o do so. 

Continue. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) On E x h i b i t C, the c a n c e l l a t i o n 

of a u t h o r i t y — or — Wait a minute. 

A. Canc e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y i s E x h i b i t A. 

Q. E x h i b i t A. I s t h a t a blanket c a n c e l l a t i o n ? 

A. A l l of i t s wells? 

Q. Of a l l wells? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t applies t o OGRID 221710? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t c a n c e l l a t i o n was based on noncompliance 

f o r what? 

A. Rule 1115. 

Q. For the w e l l s t h a t are the s ubject of t h i s — of 

t h i s hearing? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. A l l of the w e l l s t h a t would be under Yeso's 

ownership. 

Q. But the c a n c e l l a t i o n was based, as I understand 

your testimony, f o r noncompliance, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And the noncompliance was f a i l u r e t o f i l e C-115s 

f o r 19 wells? 

A. For more than 19 w e l l s . 

Q. Twenty-four wells? 

A. I don't believe any of the w e l l s i n question had 

f i l e d — 

MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o o b j e c t . I t h i n k 

you're m i s s t a t i n g the previous testimony. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Overrule the o b j e c t i o n , the 

witness can c l a r i f y i t . 

THE WITNESS: From what I understand, i t was 

under — any of the w e l l s — a c t u a l l y , i t i s a blanket, i t 

covers a l l t h e i r w e l l s but i t was based on them not f i l i n g 

the 

C-115s f o r any of the w e l l s t h a t I'm aware o f . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) I'm t r y i n g t o f i n d out f o r what 

w e l l s t h e r e was noncompliance. 

A. The s p e c i f i c wells? 

Q. Yes. 

A. That I couldn't answer. At t h i s p o i n t , none of 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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the w e l l s on t h i s l i s t have had C-115s submitted, so they 

are a l l out of compliance. 

Q. The 24 w e l l s t h a t are l i s t e d on the advertisement 

f o r t h i s case? 

A. They're a l l p a r t of the — they're a l l under the 

order of c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y , yes. 

Q. And i s there any other reason, aside from the 24 

w e l l s t h a t we're t a l k i n g about f o r f a i l u r e t o f i l e the 

C-115s, t h a t t h i s c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y was made? 

A. Not t h a t I'm aware of. 

Q. Did Yeso Energy comply w i t h the compliance order 

t h a t they a c t u a l l y signed? 

A. No. 

Q. I n what respect d i d they f a i l t o comply w i t h 

t h a t ? 

A. Are you t a l k i n g about E x h i b i t C? 

Q. No, I'm t a l k i n g about the compliance order 

i n v o l v i n g the other w e l l s , the compliance order t h a t they 

a c t u a l l y signed. 

A. I'm — 

MS. ALTOMARE: Objection — 

THE WITNESS: — a l i t t l e confused. I'm not sure 

what you're t a l k i n g about. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Are you r e f e r r i n g t o the agreed 

compliance order f o r i n a c t i v e wells? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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MR. PADILLA: Yes. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o o b j e c t , i t ' s not 

r e l e v a n t — 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s not r e l e v a n t . 

MS. ALTOMARE: — t o t h i s proceeding. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Well, you've introduced — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Excuse me, we need t o t a l k one 

at a time, please. The o b j e c t i o n — and the witness should 

remain s i l e n t u n t i l the court r u l e s on the o b j e c t i o n . 

I'm going t o overrule the o b j e c t i o n . 

But Mr. P a d i l l a , i f you're going t o ask the 

witness questions about a document, you need t o be able t o 

show him the document. 

MR. PADILLA: Well, l e t me rephrase the question. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) Are you aware t h a t Yeso Energy 

signed an agreed compliance order? 

A. I'm aware t h a t they signed an agreed compliance 

order on i n a c t i v e w e l l s , which gave them a two-year p e r i o d 

t o deal w i t h i n a c t i v e w e l l s on a six-month basis. 

Other than t h a t , I'm not aware of any other 

compliance order t h a t they may have signed, t h a t you may be 

speaking o f . 

Q. Did three of those w e l l s i n v o l v e d i n t h a t 

compliance order — are those — are thr e e of those w e l l s 
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also included i n t h i s case? 

A. I be l i e v e I already answered t h a t , I s a i d I do 

not know s p e c i f i c a l l y which w e l l s were on the i n a c t i v e l i s t 

and which were on t h i s one here. 

Q. Did Yeso Energy comply w i t h the agreed compliance 

order? 

A. No, as a matter of f a c t , the l e t t e r of January 

8th was t o l e t Yeso know t h a t we would not be c o n t i n u i n g 

the agreed compliance order because they d i d not meet the 

requirements of t h a t order. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Mr. Sanchez, when you s a i d the 

l e t t e r of January 8th, are you r e f e r r i n g t o OCD E x h i b i t C? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Continue. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) T h i r d paragraph of t h a t l e t t e r , 

E x h i b i t C, The OCD i s not w i l l i n g t o waive p e n a l t i e s or 

enter i n t o a new agreed compliance order a t t h i s time. 

Are we dealing w i t h the o l d compliance order, the 

compliance order t h a t was a c t u a l l y signed? I s t h a t what 

we're t a l k i n g about i n t h a t — 

A. We're t a l k i n g about Agreed Compliance Order 13 7, 

which d e a l t e n t i r e l y w i t h i n a c t i v e w e l l s . 

Q. Well then why i s t h i s E x h i b i t C even i n v o l v e d i n 

t h i s case? 

A. The E x h i b i t C was involved i n t h i s case because, 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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i f you look a t the very bottom of the page, Yeso was once 

again reminded t h a t they were not i n compliance, and t h a t 

the a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t , or c a n c e l l a t i o n of a u t h o r i t y , 

had been l i f t e d . 

I t was a reminder, i t was a courtesy reminder t o 

Yeso t h a t they needed t o f i l e the C-115s again. 

Q. Let me r e f e r you t o E x h i b i t D, second page of 

E x h i b i t D. 

A. Okay. 

Q. I s t h i s what you're basing your i n f o r m a t i o n on, 

or i s t h i s a basis of why you're saying t h a t Yeso Energy 

was the operator? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h i s i s one of the documents t h a t was 

i n the w e l l f i l e s under Yeso. I'm showing the t r a n s f e r 

from Yeso on June 1st of 2007 t o Kerns Petroleum. 

Q. Did you deal w i t h Mr. Lee a t a l l about issues 

i n v o l v i n g OGRID? 

A. Not t h a t I remember, no, s i r . 

Q. You don't remember? 

A. I don't remember ever t a l k i n g t o him about him 

having issues w i t h h i s OGRID. 

Q. Did you have issues w i t h anyone i n the A r t e s i a 

o f f i c e over Yeso's OGRID issues? 

A. Not t h a t I remember, no. 

Q. Let me be cl e a r . You're asking f o r C-115s f o r 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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what period? 

A. For the period going back as f a r as, I t h i n k , May 

of 2 006, and b r i n g i n g them up cu r r e n t . 

Q. To when? 

A. Up t o any production t h a t they have going on a t 

t h i s time. As f a r as I know — 

Q. As f a r as these w e l l s t h a t are concerned i n t h i s 

hearing, you're asking f o r C-115s from May, 2006 — 

A. — t o — 

Q. — t o the time t h a t Kerns Petroleum assumed 

operation? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And when would t h a t have been? 

A. Up t o May 30th of 2007. 

Q. So e s s e n t i a l l y you're saying approximately a 

year, i s what you're asking f o r C-115s? 

A. Yes. 

MR. PADILLA: I have no f u r t h e r questions. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER BROOKS: 

Q. I take i t , Mr. Sanchez, t h a t you were not a t a l l 

i n v o l v e d i n the t r a n s f e r of these p r o p e r t i e s , e i t h e r the 

t r a n s f e r t o Yeso or the t r a n s f e r from — the t r a n s f e r of 

operatorship t o Yeso or the t r a n s f e r from Yeso t o Kerns? 
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A. No, s i r , t h a t ' s not p a r t of my r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . 

Q. And d i d I understand t h a t you have had no 

conversations w i t h Mr. Lee or anyone else from Yeso? 

A. Not t h a t I'm aware of, not t h a t I remember. 

Q. So the only communications t h a t you b e l i e v e are 

re l e v a n t t o t h i s proceeding are those t h a t are shown i n t he 

e x h i b i t s t h a t have been tendered? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Now I n o t i c e , t o c l a r i f y the concern i n t he 

e x h i b i t — about the e x h i b i t s — I'm handing you from my 

e x h i b i t package t h a t Ms. Altomare provided me, the second 

page of the e x h i b i t package, which i s unmarked but appears 

behind the e x h i b i t marked E x h i b i t A. I s t h i s a copy of the 

e-mail t h a t you showed me during your testimony t h a t was 

not marked as an e x h i b i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. I b e l i e v e what may have 

happened here i s t h a t t h i s e-mail which you intended t o 

at t a c h t o E x h i b i t B was a c t u a l l y attached t o E x h i b i t A, so 

when you tender the e x h i b i t s i n t o evidence w e ' l l need t o be 

sure t h a t they're i n the c o r r e c t order. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I apologize f o r the confusion. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I believe t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

Anything f u r t h e r , Ms. Altomare? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I j u s t wanted t o c l a r i f y a couple 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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of t h i n g s . 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, were you ever given any reason by 

Mr. Yeso or anybody from — or by Mr. Lee or anybody from 

Yeso, t o be l i e v e t h a t the t r a n s f e r s from Whiting t o Yeso 

Energy were not l e g i t i m a t e ? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. And j u s t t o confirm, g e n e r a l l y when a 

c a n c e l l a t i o n i s issued f o r C-115 delinquencies, do they 

n e c e s s a r i l y r e l a t e d i r e c t l y t o the w e l l s f o r which those 

r e p o r t s have been delinquent only, or are they a blanket? 

A. I t ' s a blanket. 

Q. Okay, so i t ' s - a blanket c a n c e l l a t i o n f o r a l l 

w e l l s — 

A. For a l l w e l l s . 

Q. — operated by t h a t p a r t i c u l a r operator? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And regarding l i m i t a t i o n s on operators 

t h a t are i n noncompliance, i s n ' t i t u s u a l l y the case t h a t 

the l i m i t a t i o n s imposed are u s u a l l y — they u s u a l l y go t o 

operators o b t a i n i n g new w e l l s , r a t h e r than t r a n s f e r r i n g 

away new wells? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. I t h i n k t h a t i s a l l t h a t I 
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have. 

I ' d l i k e t o move E x h i b i t s A through E i n t o 

evidence a t t h i s time, w i t h the c l a r i f i c a t i o n t h a t t h a t 

p a r t i c u l a r e-mail dated September 7th i s a c t u a l l y the 

second page of E x h i b i t A, r a t h e r than being p a r t of E x h i b i t 

B. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. May I see the documents 

you're a c t u a l l y going t o tender i n t o evidence, t o be sure 

t h a t we are — 

MS. ALTOMARE: You a c t u a l l y — I a c t u a l l y gave 

the o r i g i n a l t o the court r e p o r t e r . 

So the o r i g i n a l packet would be — t h a t ' s A 

through D — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, the o r i g i n a l of E x h i b i t A 

i s put together i n the same way as my package, so we need 

t o get t h a t reorganized before — 

MS. ALTOMARE: Would you l i k e t h a t moved over — 

you'd l i k e i t moved i n t o B, or would you l i k e t o 

redesignate i t as p a r t of A? 

EXAMINER BROOKS: However you want t o designate 

i t i s f i n e w i t h me, but j u s t so long as we make c l e a r what 

document has been r e f e r r e d t o . 

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay, why don't we go ahead and 

j u s t redesignate t h a t as p a r t of E x h i b i t A, r a t h e r than 

r e o r g a n i z i n g a l l the e x h i b i t s ? 
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EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good, then the record w i l l 

r e f l e c t t h a t — I've got i t here. 

The record w i l l r e f l e c t t h a t e-mail from David 

Bradshaw t o LeeConlnc, dated — i t doesn't have a date on 

i t . 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t ' s referenced w i t h i n the body of 

the e-mail, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Anyway, i t ' s an e-mail from 

David Bradshaw t o LeeConlnc, which does not have a p r i n t e d -

out date on i t . 

I t has a date a t the bottom of 9-7-2006. I t i s 

page 2 of E x h i b i t A. That was the e-mail t h a t was r e f e r r e d 

t o d u r i n g the testimony. 

With t h a t understanding, are the r e any 

ob j e c t i o n s , Mr. P a d i l l a , t o E x h i b i t s A through E? 

MR. PADILLA: I don't have — E x h i b i t A r e f e r s — 

a copy of the OCD's September 7th, 2006, e-mail i s 

attached. I s t h a t — 

So i t would be an attachment t o t h i s E x h i b i t A, I 

guess. I s t h a t what we're saying here? 

EXAMINER BROOKS: That's the way i t ' s been 

tendered, yes. 

MR. PADILLA: A l l r i g h t . I have no o b j e c t i o n . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, and so t h a t i s perhaps 

c o r r e c t . 
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I guess the confusion was mine because I 

understood Ms. Altomare a t the beginning t o say t h a t i t had 

been attached t o E x h i b i t B. 

But anyway, E x h i b i t s A through E are admitted. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Anything f u r t h e r from t h i s 

witness? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I don't b e l i e v e so. 

MR. PADILLA: Oh, I have one question. 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, are the o r i g i n a l change of 

operators, the o r i g i n a l l y signed — not copies of the 

change of operator forms, e i t h e r C-14 5s or the C-104AS, are 

they — are the o r i g i n a l signature — signatures on those 

change of operators i n the f i l e s of the OCD? 

A. I bel i e v e they would be i n the D i s t r i c t o f f i c e . 

I'm not sure how long they keep them, because they do get 

scanned, but they were f i l e d i n t h e r e . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Anything f u r t h e r from t h i s 

witness? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I don't b e l i e v e so. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good, the witness may 

stand down. 

We'll take a 10-minute recess. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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(Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 9:51 a.m.) 

(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 10:05 a.m.) 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, we're back on the record, 

then, i n Case Number 14,008, the A p p l i c a t i o n of the New 

Mexico O i l Conservation f o r a compliance order. 

Ms. Altomare, does the D i v i s i o n r e s t a t t h i s 

p o i n t ? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes, Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. Mr. P a d i l l a , you 

may c a l l your f i r s t witness. 

MR. PADILLA: We'll c a l l Gene Lee a t t h i s time. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay — 

MR. PADILLA: He's been sworn. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: — you may proceed. 

EUGENE LEE. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d uly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Lee, would you s t a t e your f u l l name? 

A. Eugene Lee. 

Q. Are you also known as H.E. Gene Lee? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Mr. Lee, are you president of Yeso Energy, Inc.? 

A. Yes, I am. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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Q. Mr. Lee, can you t e l l us b r i e f l y how you got i n 

t h i s mess? 

A. I'm not r e a l sure on some of i t . This makes the 

second time t h a t w e l l s have been placed under my OGRID, and 

t h i s makes the second time t h a t I've been noncompliant and 

i n t r o u b l e f o r w e l l s t h a t were not mine e i t h e r as operator 

or as owner, t h a t have come before me and the OCD. 

And the previous times I was able — through the 

assistance of the OCD o f f i c e i n A r t e s i a w i t h Carmen and Tim 

Gum and David Bradshaw and Dorothy P h i l l i p s up here, able 

t o get i t a l l straightened out and r e c t i f i e d . And i n f a c t , 

we got the gentleman t h a t d i d i t and threatened some c i v i l 

a c t i o n and possible c r i m i n a l a c t i o n and got e v e r y t h i n g 

s t r a i g h t e n e d out t o everybody's s a t i s f a c t i o n , and i t a l l 

went away. 

But t h i s time, when you don't know what's going 

on u n t i l you s t a r t g e t t i n g c e r t i f i e d m a i l and e-mails and 

t h i n g s of t h a t nature coming a t you, i t ' s p r e t t y d i f f i c u l t 

t o t r y t o f i g u r e out exa c t l y what's going on. 

Q. Let me stop you there and ask you what Yeso 

Energy does. 

A. Yeso Energy holds some mineral i n t e r e s t i n a few 

w e l l s t h a t were — t h a t I picked up, q u i t e o f t e n as the 

r e s u l t of an operator owing me some money, or maybe as a 

w e l l t h a t someone's f i x i n g t o plug, t h a t I see p o t e n t i a l 
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uphole behind pipe, and at t h a t time I w i l l a l o t of times 

take w e l l s f o r the plugging value, evaluate what needs t o 

be done, and then I w i l l t u r n them t o another operator t o 

do the work and be the operator, and then I do t e c h n i c a l 

work on the w e l l s and the mechanical work, and we get the 

w e l l s back i n t o producing status and making money. 

But --

Q. Mr. Lee, you also own another c o n s u l t i n g f i r m . 

What's t h a t called? 

A. Lee Consulting, Incorporated. 

Q. And what does Lee Consulting do? 

A. Lee Consulting does several t h i n g s . Lee 

Consulting has r e a l estate i n t e r e s t s , Lee Consulting has 

working i n t e r e s t , o v e r r i d i n g r o y a l t i e s , and more 

s p e c i f i c a l l y does t e c h n i c a l engineering and w e l l s i t e 

c o n s u l t i n g work on w e l l s f o r a number of operators i n the 

State of New Mexico such as Chesapeake and Devon and 

P l a n t a t i o n , the Yates companies — you know, I have several 

c l i e n t s t h a t are very a c t i v e i n the State of New Mexico and 

provide services f o r them. 

Q. Let's r e f i n e our questioning or become more 

s p e c i f i c w i t h regard t o the 24 w e l l s t h a t are i n 

c o n s i d e r a t i o n here. 

How d i d you come i n contact w i t h those wells? 

A. A gentleman, Mickey McGee, contacted me, needed 
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some work done on some w e l l s t h a t he was i n the process of 

purchasing from Whiting Petroleum, and he asked me, since I 

had done some work f o r another company t h a t he was a 

g e o l o g i s t f o r , i f I would be i n t e r e s t e d i n doing the 

t e c h n i c a l w e l l s i t e work on these w e l l s . 

And I t o l d him, Yes, I would be glad t o . 

Q. Who i s Mickey McGee? 

A. He i s the — he t o l d me he was the owner of 

Aleanna Resources. 

Q. And where are they located? 

A. I bel i e v e they're out of Houston. 

Q. And d i d you do any work f o r Mr. McGee or Aleanna? 

A. Yes. I personally d i d not, I was busy, but I 

used Mr. Quintana and sent him t o a c t u a l l y do the a c t u a l 

work on those w e l l s . 

Q. How many w e l l s were involved? 

A. I bel i e v e there were three w e l l s t h a t we worked 

on. 

Q. What k i n d of work d i d you do? 

A. Just w e l l s i t e supervision. Richard was t h e r e t o 

see what was p u l l e d out of the holes, run t h i n g s — you 

know, r e p a i r t u b i n g and rod and — breaks or stuck pumps or 

j u s t whatever was wrong w i t h the w e l l , t o t r y t o take care 

of the mechanical aspect of the w e l l s and get them back 

producing. 
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Q. Did you do anything more on those t h r e e wells? 

A. No, s i r , we worked on the — I say "we". Richard 

worked through my f i r m f o r Aleanna, and a t the end of the 

work we invoiced Aleanna j u s t l i k e any other vendor t h a t 

was working — t h a t d i d work f o r Aleanna on the w e l l s d i d . 

Q. Did you ever do any work f o r Whiting O i l and Gas 

Corporation? 

A. No, I have not, and never have. 

Q. Do you know who Whiting O i l and Gas Corporation 

is? 

A. No, I have no idea. 

Q. Did you ever get involved w i t h Kerns Petroleum 

Corporation? 

A. I never had any working r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h Kerns 

Petroleum. The only dealing t h a t I had a t a l l was when I 

found out t h a t they had purchased the w e l l s from Aleanna 

Resources. 

And the way I found was, they contacted me. And 

they had a lady i n t h e i r land department — I t h i n k her 

name was Ceci Wallen — t h a t sent me a C-104 or -145 or 

whatever the form i s , t o t r a n s f e r operator from Yeso t o 

Kerns Petroleum. 

Q. Before then, had you had any problems w i t h OGRID 

issues w i t h regard t o the 24 w e l l s t h a t are in v o l v e d i n 

t h i s hearing? 
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A. Well, I had received — I received correspondence 

from David Bradshaw over C-115s, and so I contacted Mr. 

Bradshaw several times, and I t h i n k another lady, C e c i l i a 

or something l i k e t h a t , t h a t also worked i n the C-115 

se c t i o n — 

Q. Here i n Santa Fe? 

A. I n Santa Fe. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Yeso was operating, I t h i n k , seven or e i g h t w e l l s 

or something of t h a t nature, through '06. 

And then I get a l e t t e r t h a t says — 

Q. Were those Yeso w e l l s or t h i r d - p a r t y — or w e l l s 

f o r somebody else? 

A. Those were Yeso w e l l s . I've never done any 

t h i r d - p a r t y work f o r anyone. 

Q. As f a r as operations are — 

A. Correct. 

Q. Why? 

A. Because of s i t u a t i o n s l i k e t h i s . You don't want 

t o expose y o u r s e l f t o a l i a b i l i t y f o r someone else's s t u f f . 

Q. Okay, d i d you ever do any pumping on those 2 4 

wells? 

A. No. 

Q. Go back t o the OGRID issues. What issues 

s p e c i f i c a l l y were you involved w i t h , w i t h the Santa Fe 
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o f f i c e of the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 

A. On the — f o r the C-115s? 

Q. Yes. 

A. They kept t e l l i n g me t h a t I had not — 

Q. Who — Let's stop there. Who was t e l l i n g you? 

A. David Bradshaw. 

Q. Okay, what was Mr. Bradshaw t e l l i n g you? 

A. He was t e l l i n g me t h a t I was past due on C-115s 

from, I b e l i e v e , May of 2006. 

Q. For which wells? 

A. For the Yeso-operated w e l l s , t h a t Yeso owned 

p r e v i o u s l y t o t h i s 24-well t h i n g here. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Okay, I kept i n contact w i t h Mr. Bradshaw. I 

t o l d him, I sa i d , I can send you the p r i n t e d form. But 

every time I go t o do the e l e c t r o n i c t r a n s f e r i t continues 

t o r e j e c t everything. 

And so w i t h Mr. Bradshaw and — I can't remember 

the lady i n the C-115s area — and w i t h Jane — Prouty? 

But anyway, through the three of us, we — I e-mailed them 

my data and l e t them attempt t o run i t through the system. 

And when I d i d t h a t , they kept g e t t i n g a r e j e c t i o n . 

Mr. Bradshaw said, Let us look i n t o what's going 

on, and w e ' l l l e t you know what's — you know, there's 

something wrong. 
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So I said okay. 

And I don't remember how much longer i t was, j u s t 

a few days a f t e r t h a t , he contacted me and — by phone. 

And he sa i d , I t h i n k the reason t h a t you're being r e j e c t e d 

i s because not a l l of the C-115s on a l l of your w e l l s under 

your OGRID are being f i l e d . 

And I sa i d , Well, I've only got these w e l l s . 

And he said, Well, p u l l up your w e l l l i s t , look 

— and he t o l d me how t o p u l l up my w e l l l i s t . 

Well, under my w e l l l i s t was my w e l l s t h a t Yeso 

owned, but then there was 24 other w e l l s , and those were 

the w e l l s t h a t Aleanna Resources owned. 

And I t o l d him, I said, Those are not my w e l l s . 

And he said, Well, t h a t i s the problem, i s , you 

cannot f i l e C-115s yo u r s e l f on p a r t of the w e l l s and 

someone else f i l e C-115s f o r someone else. I t a l l has t o 

be submitted under one OGRID number or ev e r y t h i n g w i l l be 

r e j e c t e d . 

Q. What d i d you do about t r y i n g t o resol v e t h a t 

problem? 

A. At t h a t p o i n t , once I had p u l l e d up t h a t l i s t and 

saw these other w e l l s , I contacted Aleanna Resources and 

sa i d , What's going on? Because about the same time I 

received a noncompliant l e t t e r f o r i n a c t i v e w e l l s , and they 

showed th r e e of the w e l l s t h a t Yeso owned. And then they 
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also showed three a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s t h a t were w e l l s t h a t 

were t r a n s f e r r e d from Whiting t h a t belonged t o Aleanna 

Resources. And they wanted everything brought back i n t o 

compliance by a c e r t a i n time, or else face p e n a l t i e s . 

I contacted G a i l MacQuesten a t t h a t time, and I 

asked her, I s a i d , How do we — how do we c o r r e c t t h i s ? I 

s a i d , these — there's three w e l l s on here t h a t are not 

mine. 

And she said, Well, they are l i s t e d under your 

OGRID, so t h i s compliance order w i l l have t o i n c l u d e those 

w e l l s u n t i l you can get t h a t corrected. 

Q. Were you t a l k i n g about a compliance order a t t h a t 

p o i n t or — f o r plugging or — 

A. For — w e l l , f o r plugging p r i m a r i l y . 

And as I was t r y i n g t o e x p l a i n , i t ' s somewhat 

d i f f i c u l t t o set up a s p e c i f i c date f o r a plugging j o b 

anymore, because w i t h the r i g a c t i v i t y , the p r i o r i t y i s 

d r i l l i n g r i g s f i r s t , f r a c and squeeze work next, and 

plugging i s the l a s t p r i o r i t y t h a t the cement companies 

w i l l do. And I've seen — f o r Devon and Chesapeake, I've 

seen us w a i t months and months t o be able t o plug w e l l s 

because we couldn't get the cement company or the p l u g g i n g 

company t o go and do i t . 

So I was t r y i n g t o e x p l a i n t h a t I can't g i v e a 

c e r t a i n date on which I can b r i n g these w e l l s i n t o 
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compliance. 

And she said, Well, what we can do i s put you on 

an agreed compliance order. And she sa i d , Y o u ' l l have t o 

sign i t . And she said, We can do i t f o r — I t h i n k she 

sa i d three months or s i x months, w i t h a renewal. I f by 

t h a t time you can't get i t done, then we have t o be 

n o t i f i e d , because i f you allow i t t o go past t h a t , then you 

w i l l be assessed c i v i l p e n a l t i e s . 

Q. A l l r i g h t . 

A. So we go along t h e r e , and I couldn't get the 

w e l l s plugged, and I s t i l l was t r y i n g t o f i g u r e out how the 

Aleanna w e l l s got under my OGRID. 

I was i n contact and had numerous heated 

discussions w i t h Mr. McGee a t Aleanna about t h i s , and he 

denied e v e r y t h i n g and said t h a t he had nothing t o do w i t h 

i t , and t h a t — 

And I t o l d him, I sai d , Well, I'm f i x i n g t o be 

penalized because I'm going t o be out of compliance w i t h my 

agreed compliance order. And I sai d , I got a l e t t e r from 

the l e g a l counsel t h a t says t h a t they're not going t o 

extend t h i s because we haven't submitted — been able t o 

submit, you know, a step-by-step plan on how we can b r i n g 

them i n order. 

I s a i d , Those are not my w e l l s , I don't have any 

i n f o r m a t i o n on them, I don't have a w e l l f i l e , I don't have 
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a l o g , I don't have any in f o r m a t i o n on your w e l l s or how 

you propose t o do i t . But you're causing me a l o t of 

g r i e f . 

And then the subsequent happening on t h a t was, I 

was f i n e d $6000, which I paid, because my thr e e w e l l s I 

couldn't get i n t o compliance, because they sa i d a l l the 

w e l l s had t o be i n compliance. And by "they", I'm saying 

G a i l MacQuesten. 

Q. A l l the w e l l s under the agreed compliance order 

i n v o l v i n g the s i x w e l l s , or — 

A. Yes, the s i x w e l l s l i s t e d on t h e r e , t h r e e of 

which belonged t o Yeso, three of which d i d not, t h a t were 

Aleanna w e l l s . 

Q. What e f f o r t s d i d you do — d i d Aleanna ever ask 

you t o be the operator of the wells? 

A. When he f i r s t approached me, he s a i d , Do you do 

any c o n t r a c t operating? 

And I sai d , No, I do not, and I w i l l not. I 

sa i d , I've been i n — I've had th i n g s happen before where 

w e l l s got t r a n s f e r r e d under my bonds and my OGRID, and I 

sa i d , I t took me a long time, took me over a year t o get 

t h a t s t r a i g h t e n e d out. And I said, I w i l l not do t h a t . 

And he said, Well, what do I need t o do t o be 

able t o get bonded? 

And I set out the steps. I s a i d , Contact Ms. 
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Dorothy P h i l l i p s , s h e ' l l give you a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n . I 

sa i d , You can put up a cash bond, you can get an insurance 

company or somebody l i k e t h a t t o w r i t e your bonds. I sa i d 

there's a number of ways you can do i t . But I s a i d , No, I 

am not going t o contract-operate anything f o r you. I sa i d , 

I ' l l work on your w e l l s f o r you, on a t e c h n i c a l b asis, but 

t o operate, I w i l l not do. 

Q. Let me show you what has been submitted as the 

OCD's E x h i b i t B i n there, the — or the e-mails t h a t are i n 

the r e , and i t appears as though you're t r y i n g t o submit 

C-115s. Can you ex p l a i n t o the Examiner what you were 

t r y i n g t o accomplish by those e-mails? 

A. Okay, t h i s i s where David Bradshaw was t e l l i n g me 

I was out of date on the C-115s and t h a t I had t o get those 

submitted, and t h a t ' s when we went through the process I've 

described on f i n d i n g out why they were not being p r o p e r l y 

accepted. 

And t h a t ' s when we found t h a t I was t r y i n g t o 

r e p o r t the few w e l l s t h a t Yeso a c t u a l l y owned and operated, 

and t h e r e were a number of w e l l s t h a t belonged t o Aleanna 

Resources t h a t were under my OGRID t h a t were being — t h a t 

paperwork was being submitted by someone els e , and i t 

cannot — i t won't — the system w i l l not work t h a t way. 

Q. The e-mail from you, dated September 8th says 

t h a t you were — I ' l l do i t as soon as I get back i n , or I 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

55 

t h i n k something t o t h a t e f f e c t — 

A. Right. 

Q. — t h a t you're out of town u n t i l Sunday — 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. — but you w i l l f o l l o w up t h e r e a f t e r . What were 

you t a l k i n g about there? 

A. I was t a l k i n g about the C-115s f o r the a c t u a l l y 

owned Yeso and operated w e l l s , not any of the 24 w e l l s t h a t 

are showing up on t h i s A p p l i c a t i o n . 

Q. Let me show you the e-mail t h a t ' s attached t o 

E x h i b i t A, and t e l l us what's your understanding of t h a t 

e-mail? I t ' s an e-mail from Mr. Bradshaw t o you, as I 

understand i t . 

A. Right, and t h i s was s t i l l — I contacted him 

a f t e r I received t h i s and c a l l e d him. 

And he's t e l l i n g me, he sa i d , You s t i l l have more 

than one person t r y i n g t o submit w e l l s from — you're 

t r y i n g t o submit w e l l s on — C-115s on your w e l l s . Someone 

else i s s u b m i t t i n g C-115s under your OGRID from another 

company, and i t ' s r e j e c t i n g your C-115s, and we s t i l l need 

them. 

And I sai d , Well, can I send you the — 

Q. Excuse me, but was someone a c t u a l l y s u b m i t t i n g 

C-115s on those 24 wells? 

A. Apparently, t h i s lady, t h i s Kathy or Carol or 
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whatever her name was t h a t Aleanna Resources h i r e d t o do 

her C-115s was f i l i n g r e p o r t s f o r the 24 w e l l s t h a t show up 

t h a t were Aleanna w e l l s , t h a t were showing up under my 

OGRID t h a t were not my w e l l s . 

Q. And those C-115s, as f a r as you know, were 

rejected? 

A. As f a r as I know, those were r e j e c t e d , as w e l l as 

my w e l l s r e j e c t e d . And when I'm saying "my w e l l s " , t h e r e 

should be a l i s t — I don't have i t , but there's a l i s t of 

w e l l s t h a t were operated by Yeso Energy p r i o r t o a l l t h i s 

nightmare t h a t i s c o r r e c t , t h a t was, you know, back i n May 

of '06, the w e l l s t h a t were being f i l e d on, was a — i s a 

c o r r e c t l i s t . 

There should have been a Connie 1, 2, 3 and 4, a 

Connie 17, there should be a Dalton Federal 1, Tracy 

Federal 1, Morgan Federal 1, Laguna 1, and then a Lambchop. 

So I guess there were l i k e 10 w e l l s t h a t were 

a c t u a l l y owned and operated by Yeso t h a t I was f i l i n g 

C-115s on u n t i l a l l t h i s s t u f f happened, and then t h a t ' s 

when nothing would be accepted. Because we had i n f o r m a t i o n 

going from two d i f f e r e n t places, and i t d i d n ' t — i t d i d n ' t 

— the system w i l l not allow t h a t . 

And t h a t ' s what they found. David Bradshaw t o l d 

me t h a t ' s why they found the r e j e c t i o n — when I could 

e-mail the i n f o r m a t i o n t o them and they t r y t o put i t i n , 
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they were being r e j e c t e d as w e l l , because we had 

i n f o r m a t i o n coming from d i f f e r e n t people on d i f f e r e n t 

w e l l s , and they a l l have t o come together a t the — you 

know, under one s u b m i t t a l t o the OCD. 

Q. Were you dealing w i t h the A r t e s i a o f f i c e of the 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , t r y i n g t o r e c o n c i l e — or 

resolve t h i s problem? 

A. Yes, I contacted Carmen and I t a l k e d t o Brian 

A r r a n t . I d i d n ' t t a l k t o Tim, he was out a l o t as w e l l , 

but — but I t a l k e d t o them and — about the C-115s. 

And they said, You've got some i n a c t i v e w e l l s 

t h a t you're going t o have t o b r i n g back i n t o compliance, 

but the biggest t h i n g i s , you need t o make sure you get a l l 

t h i s s t u f f s t r a i g h t e n e d out so you can get your C-115s 

f i l e d p r o p e r l y . Otherwise, they're going t o cancel your 

a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t . 

Q. Since — Now at some p o i n t your a u t h o r i t y t o 

t r a n s p o r t was canceled, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t was. 

Q. Have you operated any — w e l l , have you produced 

any w e l l s and sold — transported production — 

A. No, when — when I received the n o t i f i c a t i o n t h a t 

— from G a i l MacQuesten saying t h a t my a u t h o r i t y t o 

t r a n s p o r t had been revoked, a l l my w e l l s were shut i n . 

They were shut down. 
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I contacted the pumper, the c o n t r a c t pumpers t h a t 

I had, t h a t were going by d a i l y and pumping those w e l l s , 

and t o l d them t o shut everything i n , shut a l l the valves, 

i f you f i n d any valves l e a k i n g , l e t me know so we don't 

have anything s t i l l going through any of the meters or 

anything l i k e t h a t . But I said, do not l e t another w e l l 

pump, don't l e t i t go up and down, j u s t shut e v e r y t h i n g 

down u n t i l I can get t h i s whole mess r e c t i f i e d . 

Okay, t h a t was November of '06. Here i t i s 

November of '07, and I have not produced any of my w e l l s . 

And the w e l l s t h a t they say — the 24 w e l l s t h a t 

were t r a n s f e r r e d from Whiting, I had no i n f o r m a t i o n on. I 

d i d n ' t know whether they were pumping, I d i d n ' t know 

whether they were producing, I d i d n ' t know i f they were 

i n j e c t i n g . They were not my w e l l s , I was no o p e r a t i n g 

those w e l l s . 

Q. Do you know who the pumper was on those wells? 

A. Sam — 

Q. Mr. Quintana t o l d me i t ' s a gentleman by Sam 

N o r v i l l e . 

A. Sam N o r v i l l e , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . He d i d not r e p o r t 

t o me. I mean, he had no reason t o . 

Q. What's the procedure f o r r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n 

from a pumper t o an operator, do you know? 

A. Normally the pumper submits weekly p r o d u c t i o n 
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r e p o r t s . I f you've got a new w e l l t h a t you j u s t put on 

l i n e , q u i t e o f t e n you w i l l r e q u i r e the pumper t o submit 

d a i l y r e p o r t s so you can see — gauge how w e l l — the 

performance, or so you can adj u s t the producing r a t e s or 

t h i n g s l i k e t h a t . And they come d i r e c t l y from the pumper 

t o the operator. 

I f anyone else does i t d i f f e r e n t l y , I'm not aware 

of i t . That's — A l l the companies — b i g companies t h a t I 

work f o r , a l l handle i t t h a t way. 

Q. Were you g e t t i n g — Who do you use as a pumper on 

the Yeso w e l l s , the ones t h a t are a c t u a l l y owned by Yeso? 

A. I used a gentleman named Jimmy Davis, Davis Lease 

Service, I used Ken Goodjohn i n the Carlsbad area, and then 

I used Tomahawk Pumping Service. I had t h r e e c o n t r a c t 

pumpers t o handle my 10 w e l l s . 

Q. Did you — C-115s — who prepared your C-115s on 

the 10 wells? 

A. For a wh i l e I had a lady t h a t used t o work f o r 

Read and Stephens do i t , and she d i d them f o r , I t h i n k , a 

year and a h a l f . I would send the pumpers' r e p o r t s t o her, 

and then I had t o j u s t s t a r t sending e v e r y t h i n g d i r e c t t o 

her because I was so busy and hard t o get ahold of and i n 

the f i e l d , you know, you know, q u i t e o f t e n f o r a week or 

two weeks a t a time, and — w i t h no contact. So I had the 

pumper send the r e p o r t s and s t u f f t o her. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

60 

Well, she became i l l and passed away, and her 

f a m i l y came and got a l l the s t u f f and moved a l l the s t u f f 

out of her house and s o l d her house, so i t took me s i x 

months t o get a l l my data back t h a t she had, you know, from 

her f a m i l y . And they f i n a l l y got t h a t . 

So t h a t put me l a t e f i l i n g my r e p o r t s up t i l l May 

of 2006. 

Q. For the 10 wells? 

A. For my 10 w e l l s . 

Q. And then what happened a f t e r t h a t — 

A. Okay, a f t e r t h a t , when — 

Q. — as f a r as the 10 w e l l s are concerned? 

A. As f a r as the 10 w e l l s are concerned, then a l l 

the p r oduction r e p o r t s came t o me. 

And Mr. McGee w i t h Aleanna sai d t h a t t h i s Kathy 

or Carol, whatever her name i s , i n Midland, i s — was 

t a k i n g care of a l l of h i s paperwork. She d i d — she took 

care of a l l of h i s i n v o i c i n g and b i l l i n g and C-ll5s and a l l 

t h a t . 

And I said, Well, you know, the lady t h a t used t o 

take care of my s t u f f passed away, and i s she doing you a 

good job? 

And he said, Well, sure. And so he s a i d , Well, 

j u s t — Here's her phone number and e-mail. Contact her. 

So I contacted Kathy and asked her i f she would 
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be i n t e r e s t e d i n f i l i n g my C-115s as w e l l . 

And she said, Yes, but y o u ' l l have t o get me set 

up through the OCD on l i n e t o be able t o access t h i n g s f o r 

your company. 

So I signed on as a d m i n i s t r a t o r through the OCD 

and set her up as someone t h a t was a v a l i d user through 

Yeso Energy t o f i l e any necessary paperwork t h a t needed t o 

be taken care of f o r Yeso. 

Q. As t o the 10 wells? 

A. For my 10 w e l l s . 

Q. How about the other w e l l s , the 24 wells? 

A. I had no idea t h a t anything was wrong u n t i l we 

s t a r t e d g e t t i n g a l l of the r e j e c t i o n s and I ' d p u l l up the 

l i s t and f i n d out a l l t h i s other s t u f f . 

And I had no correspondence w i t h Aleanna. We d i d 

some work on the i n i t i a l three w e l l s t h a t we worked on. I 

sent him an i n v o i c e f o r Richard's c o n s u l t i n g work. Took 

him 60 days, he paid the i n v o i c e t o Lee Consulting. 

Yeso Energy had never entered i n t o any k i n d of a 

c o n t r a c t u a l agreement t o c o n t r a c t operate any w e l l s f o r 

Aleanna Resources. Yeso Energy never received one penny of 

compensation or i n t e r e s t i n k i n d or anything from Aleanna 

f o r doing any k i n d of c o n t r a c t operations. And I don't 

know how i t got i n t o such a mess. 

Q. Now there's a C-104A change-of-operator form from 
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Whiting O i l and Gas Corporation t o Yeso Energy. Have you 

seen t h a t ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. That appears l i k e i t has your sig n a t u r e on i t . 

A. That looks j u s t l i k e my signa t u r e . 

Q. Did you sign t h a t form? 

A. I d i d not sign t h a t form. 

Q. Did you sign the form t r a n s f e r r i n g o p e r a t o r s h i p 

from Yeso Energy t o Kerns Petroleum? 

A. I d i d do t h a t under the advice of the OCD t o t e l l 

me t h a t t h a t i s the only way t h a t these w e l l s can be 

t r a n s f e r r e d t o Kerns Petroleum, even though my b i g 

complaint — t o the A r t e s i a o f f i c e p r i m a r i l y , and t o — I 

be l i e v e I — I t h i n k I c a l l e d Mr. Sanchez one time about 

t h i s . I t a l k e d t o G a i l MacQuesten about t h i s . I t o l d 

them, you know, How do we r e c t i f y t h i s ? I s a i d , I don't 

know how they got here, but I said, This i s the second time 

t h a t t h i s has occurred t o me, and how do we get i t fixed? 

And they said, The only way we can c o r r e c t t h i s 

of record i s , you w i l l have t o sign the paperwork t h a t ' s 

r e q u i r e d by the OCD t o l e g a l l y change operator from Yeso t o 

Kerns Petroleum. 

Q. I n r e t r o s p e c t , was t h a t the r i g h t t h i n g t o do? 

A. Big mistake, b i g mistake. 

Q. Why? 
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A. Well, i t — i t — i t ' s — b a s i c a l l y , on a l l 

appearances, i t says t h a t you're a d m i t t i n g t h a t you are the 

operator, because you're having t o si g n as operator t h a t 

you're t r a n s f e r r i n g t o another operator. And l i k e I s a i d , 

t h a t was a b i g mistake. I should never have done t h a t . 

And the other b i g mistake I made i s when they 

f i n e d me the $6000 f o r three w e l l s t h a t were not mine. I 

should have fought t h a t t o the end. 

Q. Do you have anything f u r t h e r t o add t o your 

testimony? 

A. The only — and t h i s i s a question t h a t I cannot 

seem t o get answered, no matter who I ask. 

Number one, I thought when we went t o the 

computerized system there would be enough s e c u r i t y s t u f f 

implemented t o where t h i s k i n d of t h i n g could never happen 

t o me again. 

Number two, I was — I purchased two w e l l s and a 

lease c a l l e d the Yates State Number 1 and Number 2, down by 

Carlsbad. This lease was t i e d up i n l i t i g a t i o n w i t h U n i t 

Petroleum f o r over a year. I wound up as the successor i n 

the l i t i g a t i o n . The two w e l l s were nonproductive, s i t t i n g 

t h e r e on an i d l e s t a t e lease. 

I took and won the case, got those, and I had t o 

show the OCD a l l the l e g a l documentation, I had t o have my 

at t o r n e y t a l k t o the OCD attorneys, and I b a s i c a l l y had t o 
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beg t o get these w e l l s t h a t I had j u s t won i n t h i s case t o 

be able t o be t r a n s f e r r e d from Unit Petroleum t o Yeso 

Energy, because I was out of compliance. 

And we had t o show everything on why t h i s lease 

— and show the steps t h a t I was going t o take t o get them 

back. And they t o l d me t h a t they would do i t i f I could do 

something t o get them back i n production w i t h i n a c e r t a i n 

p e r i o d of time, I t h i n k i t was s i x months. 

And so we went through a l o t of t r o u b l e and a l o t 

of e f f o r t t o get those two w e l l s t h a t were l e g i t i m a t e l y 

t r a n s f e r r e d t o Yeso Energy from Unit Petroleum, because I 

was out of compliance. 

So how i s i t t h a t 24 we l l s t h a t got t r a n s f e r r e d 

t o Yeso Petroleum — I mean from Whiting t o Yeso Energy, 

t h a t was out of compliance, and e s p e c i a l l y t h a t number of 

w e l l s and w e l l s on t h a t l i s t t h a t were also out of 

compliance, and somewhere on one of those l i s t s shows t h a t 

there's a d d i t i o n a l bonding r e q u i r e d before t h a t t h a t 

t r a n s f e r could take place, and I want t o know who put up 

the a d d i t i o n a l bonding? 

Right there i s going t o t e l l your whole s t o r y . 

Just f o l l o w the money. 

MR. PADILLA: I have nothing f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Cross-examination Ms. Altomare? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Thank you. 
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CRO S S-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. I t ' s i n t e r e s t i n g t h a t you should ask t h a t 

question, Mr. Lee. I'm handing you a packet of m a t e r i a l s 

t h a t we've labeled OCD E x h i b i t F. There are a number of 

documents t h a t w e ' l l be going through i n t h i s packet, but 

do you recognize the document on top? 

A. I t ' s the f i r s t I've ever seen. 

Q. Okay. For the record, the f i r s t document i s a 

l e t t e r dated October 20th, 2006, t h a t i s addressed t o New 

Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resource Department, 

and i t i s an amendment t o a l e t t e r of c r e d i t b a s i c a l l y 

r e p l a c i n g — p u t t i n g i n Yeso Energy i n place of Aleanna 

Resources f o r a w e l l known as — I be l i e v e i t i s Knight 

Number 5. Behind t h a t f i r s t document i s the o r i g i n a l 

l e t t e r of c r e d i t t h a t was o r i g i n a l l y issued f o r Aleanna 

Resources. 

Are you — you're t e s t i f y i n g today t h a t you have 

not ever — 

A. I have never — 

Q. — seen t h i s document before? 

A. — seen any of t h i s s t u f f . 

Q. Okay. Beyond t h a t o r i g i n a l l e t t e r of c r e d i t , i f 

y o u ' l l t u r n behind t h a t document, f l i p a couple pages 

beyond t h a t . There should be a l e t t e r w i t h the l e t t e r h e a d 
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of New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Nat u r a l Resources 

Department a t the top. Do you recognize t h i s document, Mr. 

Lee? 

A. No, ma'am, I've never seen i t . 

Q. Do you see the carbon copy address a t the bottom 

of the document, addressed t o Yeso Energy, I n c . , P.O. Box 

2248? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. I s t h a t your address? 

A. That's Yeso Energy's address. 

Q. Okay, you do not r e c a l l g e t t i n g t h i s document? 

A. I never have received or seen any of t h i s 

i n f o r m a t i o n before. 

Q. Okay. And f o r the record, t h i s i s a l e t t e r 

d r a f t e d by G a i l MacQuesten, b a s i c a l l y c o n f i r m i n g the 

amendment t o the l e t t e r of c r e d i t , c o n f i r m i n g t h a t the 

l e t t e r of c r e d i t was b a s i c a l l y going t o be now i n the name 

of Yeso Energy, r a t h e r than Aleanna Resources, f o r t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r well? 

A. (No response) 

Q. Do you recognize w e l l number — the p a r t i c u l a r 

w e l l a t issue — Let's see where i t ' s most e a s i l y 

referenced. I t h i n k t h i s i s the one — the s i n g l e w e l l 

t h a t you had referenced was the one t h a t needed the 

a d d i t i o n a l bonding, and i f memory serves i t was Knight 
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number 5. That i s the w e l l — one of the 24 w e l l s t h a t was 

— t h a t you are now a l l e g i n g Aleanna was o p e r a t i n g — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — t h a t was conveyed u l t i m a t e l y t o Kerns, 

co r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So i t i s your contention t h a t d e s p i t e the f a c t 

t h a t t h e r e i s apparently a l e t t e r of c r e d i t i n the name of 

Yeso Energy f o r t h i s w e l l , t h a t you were not aware of i t ? 

A. I was not aware of t h a t . I mean, why was I not 

— why was Yeso not required t o sign o f f on anything on a 

bond? I mean, every bonding company I've ever d e a l t w i t h , 

i f anything was put under you, you had t o s i g n o f f on i t . 

Q. Well, I can't answer t h a t f o r you, Mr. Lee, but 

i t does appear t h a t you were provided n o t i c e by the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n , and my question t o you i s , Did you 

ever take any a c t i o n t o f o l l o w up w i t h e i t h e r the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n or Frost Bank regarding t h i s l e t t e r 

of c r e d i t and — 

A. No, I — 

Q. — the well? 

A. — I d i d not, because t h i s i s the f i r s t time I ' d 

ever seen i t . 

Q. Okay. The next couple documents i n the packet 

are documents t h a t you've already referenced, but j u s t t o 
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confirm, these are the change-of-operator forms, the f i r s t 

one being the form changing the operatorship from Whiting 

O i l t o Yeso Energy, the second one being the change of 

operatorship from Yeso Energy t o Kerns. 

And you have acknowledged t h a t you signed the one 

changing the — t r a n s f e r r i n g the w e l l s from Yeso Energy t o 

Kerns — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — but you're denying t h a t the s i g n a t u r e on the 

form, which i s the f i r s t of the two forms d e s i g n a t i n g 

t r a n s f e r of w e l l s of Whiting — from Whiting O i l and Gas t o 

Yeso Energy, you're denying t h a t t h a t i s your signature? 

A. I am denying t h a t . 

Q. Okay. Do you acknowledge t h a t those signatures 

look p r e t t y s i g n i f i c a n t l y a l i k e ? 

A. Well, they look f a i r l y s i m i l a r . I mean, my G's 

always have a loop i n them, and t h i s one comes t o a p o i n t , 

but they look very s i m i l a r , they do. 

Q. Okay. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the e l e c t r o n i c 

system through the OCD and what i s r e q u i r e d of operators 

when they t r a n s f e r wells? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Who i s authorized f o r Yeso Energy t o l o g 

on as the a d m i n i s t r a t o r f o r Yeso Energy? 

A. Now, s t r i c t l y myself. 
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Q. Okay. 

A. See, before when a l l t h i s was going on, I had 

signed up t h a t lady, Kathy — Kathy or Carol — Kathy 

Reinhardt, I t h i n k , i s the name, t o be able t o do — so she 

could do my C-115s on my w e l l s . I had no idea t h a t 24 

other w e l l s were going t o be t r a n s f e r r e d and put under my 

OGRID. 

Q. Okay. But you acknowledge t h a t you gave her 

a u t h o r i t y — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — t o make tr a n s a c t i o n s on the OCD system on your 

behalf? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay, and i t ' s your contention t h a t a t the time 

t h a t these t r a n s a c t i o n s took place, or a t l e a s t the one 

from Whiting t o Yeso, t h a t i t was t h i s Kathy woman i n 

Midland who had the a u t h o r i t y f o r Yeso? 

A. That i s the only other person t h a t I know t h a t 

could have done i t . There was no one else as f a r as I'm 

aware t h a t was ever given a d m i n i s t r a t i v e — w e l l , she 

wasn't given a d m i n i s t r a t i v e p r i v i l e g e , she was given 

whatever the next step i s , t o be able t o do the f i l i n g s . 

Q. Okay. My understanding i s t h a t only the operator 

a d m i n i s t r a t o r can a c t u a l l y go i n and approve t r a n s f e r of 

w e l l s , and t h a t a c t u a l l y once a C-145 i s signed by both 
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p a r t i e s , you have t o personal l y go i n the r e and c l i c k a 

but t o n t o confirm t h a t t r a n s f e r ? 

A. Right, t h a t ' s my understanding also. 

Q. Okay. And you are the o p e r a t o r / a d m i n i s t r a t o r f o r 

Yeso Energy — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — correct? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. Do you dispute the f a c t t h a t f o r e i t h e r of 

these t r a n s f e r s t o occur, you as the o p e r a t o r / a d m i n i s t r a t o r 

had t o have a t some p o i n t gone i n and c l i c k e d the b u t t o n t o 

confirm the t r a n s f e r s ? 

A. Someone d i d , yes. And l i k e I say, I don't know 

t h a t I gave her f u l l a d m i n i s t r a t i v e r i g h t s or p a r t i a l or — 

I don't know, I'm not sure. But I thought i t was one step 

under a d m i n i s t r a t i v e r i g h t s . 

And then whenever the one — t h i s Ceci Wallen — 

when the — from Yeso t o Kerns was done, she had t o help 

me, and we both had t o get someone up here i n the Santa Fe 

o f f i c e — I don't know who she had on a conference c a l l — 

t o walk us through, both of us sign on, because I had never 

done t h a t . 

Q. Okay. Now you advised t h a t you only signed t h a t 

second C-145 because you were advised t o do so by 

p a r t i c u l a r i n d i v i d u a l s at the Santa Fe o f f i c e of the OCD. 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Who — 

A. Well, not only — not only the Santa Fe o f f i c e 

but also the A r t e s i a o f f i c e . 

Q. Okay, who s p e c i f i c a l l y advised you t o sig n t h a t 

document? 

A. I t a l k e d t o Carmen Reno, I t a l k e d t o Paul A r r a n t 

[ s i c ] , and I t a l k e d t o G a i l MacQuesten. 

Q. And those — those — 

A. No, i t wasn't G a i l MacQuesten, i t was — Gail' s 

i n the l e g a l . I t was somebody i n the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e p a r t 

t h a t t e l l s you how t o do a l l these t h i n g s . 

Q. Okay. 

A. That t h a t ' s the only way t h a t w e l l s can be 

t r a n s f e r r e d from one OGRID t o another, i s through t h i s 

form. 

Q. Okay, so what they t o l d you was t h a t the only way 

w e l l s could be t r a n s f e r r e d from one OGRID t o another was i f 

you signed the form? 

A. Yes, ma'am. You had t o do a sig n a t u r e — When 

both of you — i f I remember r i g h t , they t o l d me t h a t once 

both operators had confirmed or r a t i f i e d or whatever t h e i r 

— whatever they c a l l i t , then you each have t o p r i n t out 

one on your computer and sign i t . Okay? 

The way i t was handled, Ceci Wallen — I 
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confirmed, she — and whoever w i t h the OCD was on — we had 

a — through a conference c a l l . When t h i s was done, they 

walked us through on how t o do i t , and we both confirmed 

i t . Then Ceci Wallen p r i n t e d out and signed the o r i g i n a l 

as land manager f o r Kerns Petroleum. 

At t h a t time she sent t h a t t o me i n an envelope 

f o r me t o si g n , and I signed t h a t one. 

Q. Okay, but what I want t o c l a r i f y i s what they 

t o l d you, i s t h a t i n order t o t r a n s f e r w e l l s from one OGRID 

t o another, t h i s i s the form — 

A. I t has t o be done, yes. 

Q. Okay, t o whom d i d you speak about your suspicions 

t h a t somebody was using your OGRID? 

A. The same people, same ones t h a t I t a l k e d t o . I 

t a l k e d t o David Bradshaw, I t a l k e d t o Carmen, I t a l k e d t o 

Bryan A r r a n t , I t a l k e d — and I'm p r e t t y sure t h a t I had 

t a l k e d t o Mr. Sanchez about — a t one time. 

Q. Okay. Can you show me where i n e i t h e r of the two 

e-mails t h a t we have i n the record you've referenced any 

k i n d of issue w i t h your OGRID or concern over somebody else 

using your OGRID? 

A. No, not i n t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n , I don't. 

Q. Okay, have you brought any e x h i b i t or documents 

of your own t o show us where you have done t h a t ? 

A. No, I haven't. You know, most of the time — i n 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

73 

my l i n e of work I go out on a w e l l , and I'm u s u a l l y s i t t i n g 

on l o c a t i o n f o r a t l e a s t two weeks a t a time. And so i t 

makes i t very d i f f i c u l t f o r me t o handle a l o t of these 

t h i n g s . And since I don't have a s t a f f of any k i n d , n e a r l y 

a l l of my s t u f f i s handled p r i m a r i l y by the phone unless I 

am i n . And then I u s u a l l y am i n f o r three or f o u r days and 

then back out f o r two weeks. 

Q. A l l r i g h t , but I believe you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you 

had e-mailed Mr. Bradshaw on several occasions — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — and i n f a c t had e-mailed them i n f o r m a t i o n on 

your C-115s — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — and then they took t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n and t r i e d 

t o submit i t , and t h a t i t was r e j e c t e d , and t h a t t h e r e was 

s i g n i f i c a n t correspondence going on over e-mail — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — about your C-115s? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Did you b r i n g copies of any of those — 

A. No — 

Q. — f o r us today? 

A. — I d i d not. You know, I can — I can go back 

through a l l of my e-mails and s t u f f t h a t I've saved and 

p o s s i b l y come up w i t h i t . 
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Q. Okay. You had t a l k e d about coming up w i t h a deal 

w i t h Aleanna whereby you would be performing c e r t a i n work 

on t h e i r w e l l s — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — what you contend are t h e i r w e l l s . 

Have you brought f o r us a c o n t r a c t t o show us 

what the terms of t h a t agreement were? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay, was there a contract? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. Did you receive paychecks or payment from 

them on checks t h a t had Aleanna l e t t e r h e a d i n some form? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. Okay, and was t h a t w i t h some degree of frequency 

t h a t was esta b l i s h e d by some ki n d of agreement? 

A. No, we received — I sent one i n v o i c e covering 

those t h r e e w e l l s — I'm sor r y , three i n v o i c e s , but i t came 

up t o one t o t a l amount. 

And a f t e r about 45 days he paid h a l f of the 

i n v o i c e , and then 30 days l a t e r he paid the other h a l f of 

the i n v o i c e . And t h a t ' s the compensation t h a t I was pai d 

t o pay Richard f o r him doing the a c t u a l work on l o c a t i o n . 

Q. Okay, so you paid Richard d i r e c t l y ? 

A. Yes, yes. 

Q. Okay, and d i d you pay him through Yeso, or d i d 
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you pay him through Lee Consulting? 

A. Lee Consulting. 

Q. Okay. And was i t Lee Consulting t h a t had the 

agreement w i t h Aleanna, or was i t Yeso? 

A. I t was Lee Consulting t o provide c o n s u l t i n g 

services on the three w e l l s . 

Q. Okay, and which three w e l l s were those? 

A. I t was the Knight — I t h i n k i t was the one t h a t 

you referenced i n here, the Knight 5, there was a Cortland 

Myers Number 1, I bel i e v e , and a Jamison, I b e l i e v e . 

Richard may have a l i t t l e b e t t e r i n f o r m a t i o n on t h a t . 

Q. Okay. So when you make general a l l e g a t i o n s t h a t 

somebody was using your OGRID, what you're r e a l l y saying 

today here i s t h a t i t was Aleanna t h a t had used your OGRID? 

A. That's my highest suspicion, yes, ma'am. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I d i d confront Mr. McGee about t h i s and about 

what was going on here and about the p o s s i b i l i t y of f i n e s , 

and t h a t I f e l t t h a t i f something was done, t h a t I would 

have t o be forced t o pursue i t f u r t h e r , which could r e s u l t 

i n c i v i l and c r i m i n a l a t t h a t time. I've never heard 

another word from him. 

Q. And when you confronted Mr. McGee, d i d you do i t 

i n w r i t i n g ? 

A. No, I c a l l e d him. I was out a t the w e l l when my 
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w i f e received the i n f o r m a t i o n . 

Q. Okay. And d i d you a t any p o i n t document your 

concerns t o Mr. McGee i n any form of w r i t i n g ? 

A. I e-mailed him. 

Q. Okay, and d i d you b r i n g copies of those e-mails t 

us today? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. Are you aware t h a t Aleanna Resources i s 

not a r e g i s t e r e d operator i n New Mexico? 

A. No. I d i d n ' t — the l a s t time — I t r i e d t o 

contact him f o r a long period of time w i t h no response, and 

I kept on t o Kathy Reinhardt, and she f i n a l l y sent me back 

an e-mail, t h a t I might be able t o also come up w i t h , t h a t 

says t h a t Mr. McGee i s i n I t a l y , and he purchased— he sold 

the w e l l s t o Kerns Petroleum f o r a s i g n i f i c a n t amount. He 

also s o l d p a r t of h i s company t o someone e l s e , and he took 

h i s money, and he i s operating i n the country of I t a l y . 

Q. Okay. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o the 

l a s t document t h a t i s attached t o OCD E x h i b i t F. That i s 

e n t i t l e d the Agreed Compliance Order Number — f o r i n a c t i v e 

w e l l s , ACOI Number 13 7. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recognize t h i s document? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay, i s t h i s the ACOI t h a t you were r e f e r e n c i n g 
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e a r l i e r ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Okay. What are the w e l l s t h a t are referenced 

w i t h i n t h i s document as being covered by t h i s ACOI? 

A. The Connie C Number 3, the Connie C State Number 

4, the Tracy 29 Number 1 and the Yates State Number 1. 

Q. And i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t none of these f o u r w e l l s 

are amongst the 24 we l l s t h a t were t r a n s f e r r e d t o Kerns? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay, so i n f a c t when you v i o l a t e d t h i s ACOI and 

were penalized and had t o pay a penalty, you were not 

paying a penalty f o r any of the w e l l s t h a t you now contend 

were t r a n s f e r r e d t o Kerns? 

A. No, ma'am, t h a t ' s not what I was penalized on. 

Q. Okay. Well, you said e a r l i e r t h a t you had t o pay 

a penalty — 

A. Yes, but I believe — 

Q. — f o r t h i s — 

A. — i t was i n the o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n on t h i s 

t h i n g , a copy of t h a t . 

Q. Okay. 

A. There were three w e l l s , the Connie C 3, 4, the 

Tracy, and then there were three of the 24 w e l l s t h a t — of 

the 24 t h a t were — i n which I was penalized on. 

Q. Okay, but — so t h a t — t h i s i s not what you were 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

78 

r e f e r r i n g t o e a r l i e r when you said t h a t you pa i d a penalty? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. So these w e l l s are a l l w e l l s t h a t you — 

A. And these — 

Q. — t h a t are Yeso wells? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. Okay. So what ACOI i n v o l v i n g what you contend 

are non-Yeso w e l l s are you r e f e r r i n g to? Because as I read 

the previous e x h i b i t , which I t h i n k might — I t h i n k i t ' s 

E x h i b i t B t h a t has the l e t t e r r e f e r e n c i n g the ACOI, i t i s 

ACOI 137. 

A. This i s not what I was penalized on. 

Q. Okay. I f y o u ' l l t u r n t o the very l a s t page of 

the ACOI, I ' d l i k e you t o look at your s i g n a t u r e and the 

date on t h a t document. What i s the date t h a t you signed 

t h i s document? 

A. J u l y 7th of '06. 

Q. Okay. And I ' d l i k e you t o compare t h a t s i g n a t u r e 

t o the signatures on the other documents w i t h i n t h i s packet 

t h a t you were looking a t . You acknowledge t h a t you d i d 

indeed s i g n t h i s document on Ju l y 7th, 2 006 — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — ACOI, and t h a t i s , i n f a c t , your signature? 

A. The one on the AC — yes — 

Q. The ACOI. 
, 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

79 

A. — i t i s . 

Q. And you s t i l l contend t h a t the s i g n a t u r e on the 

Whiting t o Yeso document t r a n s f e r — 

A. Yes, I — 

Q. — i s not your signature? 

A. — I do contend t h a t t h i s i s not my s i g n a t u r e . 

Q. Okay. One moment. 

You had t e s t i f i e d t h a t you were b a s i c a l l y made 

aware sometime i n November or so t h a t you had, i n your 

understanding, a series of w e l l s t h a t you b e l i e v e were not 

yours under your OGRID? 

i 

A. No, ma'am, i t was during the — i t was du r i n g my 

attempts t o f i l e C-115s, and — through my correspondence 

w i t h David Bradshaw, and once they found out why I kept 

g e t t i n g r e j e c t e d , t h a t ' s when I found out — when he t o l d 

me t o look — p u l l my w e l l l i s t up, under — and showed me 

how t o do t h a t , and I p u l l e d i t up, and I see a l l these 

w e l l s . 

Well, I recognized some of these w e l l s — 

Q. Right. 

A. — as w e l l s t h a t — 

Q. Right, so what I'm wondering i s , when, 

approximately, was t h a t , t h a t you — because the 

c a n c e l l a t i o n — 
A. I believe i t was i n — I b e l i e v e t h a t was i n 
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September. 

Q. Okay, so i n September you became aware t h a t there 

was an issue of these e x t r a w e l l s — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — t h a t you d i d not be l i e v e should be under your 

OGRID? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And your a u t h o r i t y t o cancel — your a u t h o r i t y t o 

operate was i n jeopardy — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — and about t o be canceled? 

Knowing t h a t those w e l l s were under your OGRID 

and t h a t you had not remedied t h a t s i t u a t i o n y e t , and also 

knowing t h a t they were l i k e l y producing, and t h a t t h a t 

would c o n s t i t u t e a v i o l a t i o n of t h a t order of c a n c e l l a t i o n , 

d i d you take any steps t o b r i n g t h i s t o the a t t e n t i o n of 

the OCD or the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e t o t r y and, I guess, pre­

emptively avoid any — 

A. At t h a t time I had not — my — my a u t h o r i t y t o 

t r a n s p o r t had not been revoked. 

We had — David Bradshaw and Carmen Reno and the 

A r t e s i a o f f i c e and I had a l l gone over t h i s t h i n g 

c ontinuously, t h a t i f we couldn't get the C-115 

st r a i g h t e n e d out, t h a t at some p o i n t i n time, yes, my 

a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t would be revoked. 
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But we knew t h a t was going t o happen, and I agree 

t h a t — I knew t h a t t h i s s t u f f was going on, but I d i d n ' t 

r e a l i z e t h a t a f t e r a l l t h i s happened, t h a t w e l l s would 

continue t o be going — I d i d n ' t know what was going on 

w i t h the w e l l s . I d i d n ' t go over t h e r e and I d i d n ' t look 

a t the w e l l s , I d i d n ' t have pumpers h i r e d , I d i d n ' t have 

any production data coming t o me e i t h e r through c o n t r a c t 

pumpers or from the t r a n s p o r t e r s . 

I t became very obvious t h a t i t was going t o be 

d i f f i c u l t t o get t h i s r e c t i f i e d , and t h a t ' s why I was 

concerned. And t h a t ' s why I s t i l l couldn't understand why, 

i f — going back t o t h i s f i r s t — t h i s f i r s t compliance 

order and then the one t h a t I was f i n e d on, why anything 

would ever be allowed t o be t r a n s f e r r e d t o Yeso when I was 

i n compliance. I mean, t h a t ' s against the OCD r e g u l a t i o n s . 

I t should apply t o both of us equally. 

MS. ALTOMARE: But you agree t h a t — I'm so r r y , 

s t r i k e t h a t . I'm — I t h i n k I'm done w i t h t h i s witness. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Anything f u r t h e r , Mr. — 

MR. PADILLA: I don't have anything f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: — Pa d i l l a ? 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER BROOKS: 

Q. Mr. Lee, I'm a l i t t l e confused on dates here, so 

maybe you can s t r a i g h t e n me out. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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When was i t t h a t you f i r s t learned t h a t OCD 

records showed Yeso Energy, Inc., as operator of any of 

these 24 w e l l s t h a t are i n controversy? 

A. I b e l i e v e i t was towards the end of September. 

Q. That — Was t h a t »06 or '07? 

A. '06, *06. 

Q. Okay. And d i d you ever w r i t e any l e t t e r s t o 

anyone a t the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n s t a t i n g or a d v i s i n g 

the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n t h a t Yeso Energy contended 

t h a t i t was not the operator of these wells? 

A. I don't r e c a l l . I know I had a l o t of v e r b a l 

conversation, but I — and there are some e-mails, and I ' l l 

t r y t o l o c a t e those e-mails, but p r i m a r i l y — no, I d i d not 

send any by m a i l . 

Q. Did any of the e-mails t h a t you mentioned s t a t e 

t h a t Yeso Energy, Inc., contended t h a t i t was not the 

operator of any of these 24 wells? 

A. Yes, s i r , some of the e-mails t h a t I sent also 

back t o David Bradshaw, I conveyed t h a t , t h a t I cannot 

provide C-115s on 24 w e l l s t h a t are showing under my OGRID 

when they are not my w e l l s and when I'm not p r i v y t o 

i n f o r m a t i o n from the c o n t r a c t pumpers or the t r a n s p o r t e r s 

and purchasers, how am I supposed t o provide i n f o r m a t i o n t o 

do complete and accurate C-115s? 

Q. Did you advise anyone other than David Bradshaw 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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i n w r i t i n g of t h i s s i t u a t i o n — t h a t you contended t h a t you 

— t h a t Yeso was not the operator of any of these — 

A. No, s i r , he was the one t h a t was i n charge of the 

C-115s t h a t I was dealing w i t h , and t h a t ' s who I — who I 

d e a l t w i t h . 

Q. Did you ever — so you never advised Ms. 

MacQuesten i n w r i t i n g t h a t you contended t h a t Yeso Energy 

was not the operator of any of these wells? 

A. I t h i n k I — I t h i n k I sent her an e-mail, but 

not i n w r i t i n g . 

Q. Did you advise her i n t h a t e-mail t h a t you 

contended t h a t — I'm speaking of Ms. MacQuesten. Did you 

advise Ms. MacQuesten by e-mail t h a t you contended t h a t 

Yeso Energy, Inc., was not the operator of any of these 24 

wells? 

A. Yes, and I t h i n k — I t h i n k i t was r e i t e r a t e d 

again when the — when the — somewhere th e r e i s the deal 

t h a t comes back t h a t shows my penalty, and when t h a t 

p e n a l t y was assessed f o r $6000 three of those w e l l s were 

not my w e l l s . They — those were w e l l s of — t h r e e of the 

24 w e l l s t h a t are i n dispute here t h a t were i n t h e r e . 

And I sa i d , Why — you know, t h a t ' s not f a i r . 

Why are you p e n a l i z i n g me f o r w e l l s t h a t are not mine and 

t h a t I'm not the operator of? 

Q. And d i d you do t h i s i n a w r i t t e n communication? 
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A. No, i t was i n e-mail and telephone conversation. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

Anybody have anything f u r t h e r f o r t h i s witness? 

MR. PADILLA: No. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I don't t h i n k so. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Witness may stand down. You 

may c a l l your next witness. 

MR. PADILLA: We'll c a l l Richard Quintana a t t h i s 

p o i n t . 

RICHARD QUINTANA, 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d uly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Quintana, please s t a t e your f u l l name. 

A. Richard Quintana. 

Q. Where are you from? 

A. Lovington, New Mexico. 

Q. And what do you do f o r a l i v i n g ? 

A. I work on o i l w e l l s , do consultant work. 

Q. Do you sometimes work — What's your — what's 

your r e l a t i o n s h i p t o Lee Consulting, Inc.? 

A. I j u s t do work f o r him, j u s t — long-time f r i e n d . 

Q. Did you do work on some of the w e l l s t h a t are i n 

con t e n t i o n here? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Can you t e l l us how you got t o do work on those 

wells? 

A. I guess they contacted Gene, and he was busy, and 

I went out f o r him and d i d the work. 

Q. What d i d you work? 

A. I worked on the Cortland Myers, one of the 

Jamisons and the Knight 5. 

Q. Can you be more s p e c i f i c as t o what you d i d t o 

the Cortland well? 

A. That one I d i d a — haul i n g the t u b i n g and 

changed the pump. 

Q. And you mentioned the Jamison w e l l . What d i d you 

do t o t h a t well? 

A. Just the pump change. 

Q. And the Knight well? 

A. The Knight w e l l , t h a t one I d i d a l i t t l e workover 

on i t . I cut some casing and r e s p l i c e d i t , and attempt t o 

f i s h some s t u f f out t o do a plugback. 

Q. And — 

A. Couldn't get f a r down enough, so t h a t ' s when Mr. 

Mickey McGee c a l l e d me and t o l d me t h a t t h a t ' s a l l he was 

going t o do t o i t , j u s t t o go ahead and r i g down and get 

o f f of i t . 

Q. With who d i d you communicate w h i l e you were doing 
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t h a t w ell? 

A. Mickey. 

Q. With whom d i d you communicate on the Jamison 

we l l ? 

A. Mickey McGee. 

Q. And on the Cortland well? 

A. Also Mickey. 

Q. How d i d you invo i c e — d i d you f i l e an i n v o i c e 

f o r your work on those wells? 

A. Yeah, I invoiced Lee Consulting, and then I guess 

he i n v o i c e d Aleanna. 

Q. And u l t i m a t e l y you got paid f o r your work? 

A. Yes, I d i d . And you know, l i k e s e t t i n g up a ac i d 

j o b , cement or t u b i n g , whatever, I had t o c a l l Mickey, and 

he had t o go w r i t e out a check, because he d i d n ' t have 

enough c r e d i t . 

Q. Mickey didn't? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you be more s p e c i f i c about — 

A. Yeah, you know — 

Q. He d i d n ' t have c r e d i t where? 

A. Like Weatherford, t o do the f i s h i n g and s t u f f 

l i k e t h a t . 

I t o l d them i t was f o r Aleanna Resources. 

They sa i d , Well, we don't know him too good. Can 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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he come out here and w r i t e us out a check? 

So I c a l l e d Mickey, and he s a i d , Yeah, I ' l l be 

r i g h t down. So he had t o w r i t e out a check t o them, 

P e t r o l p l e x , and some other companies. 

Q. That was f o r supplies and equipment t h a t you were 

working on — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — on the wells? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And i t was not Lee Consulting who was f i n a n c i n g 

any of the work there? 

A. No, no. 

Q. How long have you been — Have you ever done any 

work f o r Yeso Energy? 

A. No. 

Q. How long have you known Gene Lee? 

A. Twenty-some years. 

Q. Did you work f o r Gene Lee a t some time? 

A. Oh, when I used t o roughneck or — you know, h i s 

tool-pusher f o r us, j u s t l i k e t h a t , but not — 

Q. Did you ever Gene Lee t o be an operator of wells? 

A. Not other w e l l s , j u s t h i s . 

Q. Now, what's — As f a r as you know, can you t e l l 

us what's the deal w i t h operators p u t t i n g s i g n on w e l l s — 

a si g n on wells? What signage goes on wells? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. I guess a sign w i t h the owner's name on i t , and 

t h a t t h e r e was j u s t Whiting O i l on a l l of them. 

Q. Was there any sign Yeso Energy had — 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Have you worked on those w e l l s since t h a t time, 

since they changed from — Well, l e t me ask you t h i s . 

Since Kerns Petroleum took over the w e l l s , have you done 

any work on those wells? 

A. No, s i r , no, I haven't. 

MR. PADILLA: That's a l l I have. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Cross-examination, Ms. 

Altomare? 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. Mr. Quintana, i n the work t h a t you do i n the o i l 

and gas i n d u s t r y , are you involved a t a l l i n the 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e p o r t i o n s , f i l i n g paperwork, t h a t k i n d of 

thing? 

A. No, I j u s t make r e p o r t s and send them out t o — 

Q. Okay, so do you deal w i t h the OCD a t a l l , as f a r 

as the r u l e s and re g u l a t i o n s f o r what forms need t o be 

f i l e d when, t h a t k i n d of thing? 

A. No, ma'am. 

Q. Okay, are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the r u l e s as they are 

f o r who needs t o r e p o r t when w e l l s are t r a n s f e r r e d , when 
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the operatorship changes hands, t h a t k i n d of thing? 

A. No, ma1 am. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER BROOKS: 

Q. Did you ever make any r e p o r t s on pro d u c t i o n 

volumes on any of these w e l l s t h a t you — Aleanna wells? 

A. No, s i r , I d i d n ' t . 

Q. To anyone? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay, you weren't responsible f o r t h a t ? 

A. No, t h a t ' s Sam N o r v i l l e , t h a t pumper. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Anybody else — That's a l l I 

have. E i t h e r of the counsel have anything f u r t h e r ? 

MR. PADILLA: I was going t o ask him about the 

pumper, and you j u s t took my question. So t h a t ' s a l l I 

have. We r e s t . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. Witness may stand 

down. 

Do you have any r e b u t t a l , Ms. Altomare? 

MS. ALTOMARE: No r e b u t t a l . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. Do you want t o make 

a c l o s i n g statement? 
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MS. ALTOMARE: Just very b r i e f l y , j u s t t o 

summarize what we're requesting. 

As I had i n i t i a l l y s t a t e d , we f e e l l i k e t h i s i s a 

s i t u a t i o n where an operator has decided t h a t the r u l e s 

don't apply. 

And our e n t i r e system depends on honesty i n 

r e p o r t i n g , and i f operators aren't p r o p e r l y r e p o r t i n g , 

e v e r y t h i n g else f a l l s apart. 

And i f we don't enforce — you know, i f we 

enforce anything i t needs t o be r e p o r t i n g requirements. 

And t h i s i s a s i t u a t i o n t h a t was p r e t t y 

egregious. He was aware, he had many o p p o r t u n i t i e s t o come 

forward and work w i t h us, and he d i d not. 

We are not asking f o r a f i n e on a d a i l y basis as 

the s t a t u t e permits, we're asking on a monthly basis. As 

such, we are asking f o r a penalty i n the amount of $88,000, 

as was c a l c u l a t e d according t o what was t e s t i f i e d t o by Mr. 

Sanchez, and we are asking t o have a peek a t Yeso Energy's 

records t o make sure t h a t there are no other d e l i n q u e n t 

records t h a t need t o be updated, because i t i s important 

the OCD records are f u l l and complete. 

I t h i n k the r e s t of the evidence stands on i t s 

own. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. Any summation, Mr. 

Pa d i l l a ? 
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MR. PADILLA: Well, I t h i n k the evidence speaks 

f o r i t s e l f . I don't t h i n k t h a t on a c l e a r and convincing 

standard or a preponderance of the evidence t h a t there's 

any k i n d of showing t h a t the — Yeso Energy operated the 

w e l l s . 

Yeah, there's — there's considerable problems 

here. But i n terms of any standard t h a t ' s being a p p l i e d 

knowingly and w i l l f u l l y and t h a t k i n d of t h i n g t h a t i s i n 

some of these l e t t e r s , I t h i n k t h a t the t r a n s p o r t — 

a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t i s e n t i r e l y p u n i t i v e . 

My p o s i t i o n on the p e n a l t i e s , as f a r as the OCD 

i s authorized t o do and t o assess p e n a l t i e s 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y , you know my p o s i t i o n c l e a r l y on t h a t . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I'm aware of your p o s i t i o n , Mr. 

P a d i l l a . And you may or may not be aware t h a t as of 

yesterday we were informed t h a t the Supreme Court of New 

Mexico i s g r a n t i n g c e r t i o r a r i on a case i n v o l v i n g t h a t 

issue, so I guess we're going t o get an a u t h o r i t a t i v e 

r e s o l u t i o n of t h a t i n the n o t - t o o - d i s t a n t f u t u r e . 

MR. PADILLA: Well, I'm s o r t of aware of t h a t , 

and I hope t h a t some r u l i n g comes on from t h a t . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, given the time frames 

t h a t the Supreme Court of New Mexico has fol l o w e d i n some 

other cases I have followed, i t may be a w h i l e . 

MR. PADILLA: At any r a t e , I don't t h i n k t h a t 
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there's a showing here, t h a t there's a l o t of confusion 

here i n terms of whether Yeso Energy even came close t o 

opera t i n g the w e l l s i n terms — Yeah, you have a piece of 

paper t h a t says t h a t — i t says t h a t he was the operator. 

He explained t o you why he signed the change from Yeso t o 

Kerns Petroleum, and t h a t was t o get the monkey o f f h i s 

back. 

And the monkey i s not o f f h i s back, and I t h i n k 

probably, as he t e s t i f i e d , t h a t was a mistake. I t should 

have been resolved. Hopefully, i t w i l l get resolved as we 

go along w i t h t h i s case. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Thank you. I f t h e r e i s nothing 

f u r t h e r , then Case Number 14,008 w i l l be taken under 

advisement. 

(Thereupon, these proceedings were concluded a t 

11:15 a.m.) 

* * * 

i t 1 ^ C e r t i f y t ^ ^ f o r e g o ^ -
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